BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. via remote access.

This meeting will be held via videoconference in accordance with the Office of the
Governor’s March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended. No physical
meeting space will be available.

Members of the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via videoconference or
conference call. To participate in the meeting, please g0 to
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/272826629 or dial toll-free 1-877-309-2073, and enter the
following Code 272-826-629.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer’s discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Receive public comments.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the June 15, 2021 regular
meeting,

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District’s

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:
Payment of invoices;

a
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

1]

TexPool investments;

o

Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement; and

e. Payment of invoices between Board meetings.

4, Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the HOA and
from the HOA liaison to the District.

8270011 1



Discuss, consider, and take action regarding COVID-19 pandemic, including restrictions
relating to use of Belvedere Amenity Center and reinstatement of Texas Open Meetings Act
suspensions.

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:

Report from the District’s Engineer;

Amenity Center Lot project, including and any change orders or pay applications
for such project; and

¢. Trail maintenance.

Discuss, consider, and take action on 87" Session of the Texas Legislature and tracking of
legislation impacting the District.

Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedule.

Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the

Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 16th day of July, 2021.

Mefone A0nigter

(SEAL) Attorney for the Disttict

ok sk ook e de ok sk sk e stk sk ok ook sk ok sk st sk e stk stk sk skosk sk sk sk skoskok sk s sk sk ook sk ko ok sk st sk ook sk sk kst stk s kok sk ook sotok sok ok skekok ok ok

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8270011






MINUTES OF MEETING

BOARD OFOI§IRECTORS
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS g
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT g

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held remotely on June 15, 2021, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The
meeting was held remotely via videoconference call in accordance with the Governor’s
March 16, 2020 proclamation, as extended, suspending certain open meetings statutes in
response to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical
meeting space was made available. The public was provided a free videoconference link and
a toll-free number to call in and participate in the meeting. The roll was called of the members
of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All the above-referenced members of the Board were present via videoconference, thus
constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. All Directors in attendance voted on all matters
that came before the Board. Also participating by videoconference or telephone were Jeff
Monzingo of Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Cathy Mitchell with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.;
Kathryn Thiel, Attorney and Fred Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend,
P.C.; and Mark Greene with the Belvedere Homeowners Association (“HOA™).

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced the Board would
first receive public comment. No comments from the general public were received by the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the approval of the minutes of the
May 18, 2021 regular meeting. Mr. Castro noted that the draft minutes inaccurately reflect that
Jason Baze with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc. attended the meeting which he did not, and
requested that the Board approve the minutes with that edit. Upon motion by Director Clifford,
seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board
approved the minutes of the May 18, 2021 regular meeting as amended, attached as Exhibit
A.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper’s report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA (the “HOA”) under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Mr. Monzingo

8265267 1



presented a Bookkeeper’s Report that included a list of invoices paid since the Board’s last
meeting, attached as Exhibit B. Mr. Monzingo presented a list of current invoices and requested
that the Board authorize the transfer of $10,000 from the District’s Money Market Account to the
District’s Checking Account to pay bills and the transfer of $561.01 to the District’s Debt Service
Account. Next, Director Clifford requested clarification on the dollar amount paid by the HOA to
the District related to the Amenity Center Lot improvements. Mr. Greene stated that the HOA’s
share of $3,425 in Change Orders for the project had not yet been reimbursed. The consensus of
the Board was that HOA change order reimbursement be made upon completion of the project.
After discussion, upon motion by Director Koerner, seconded by Director Clifford, and
unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved and authorized payments
of all invoices, and money transfers, outlined in Exhibit B attached.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District’s liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Koerner provided a brief update on the status of ongoing maintenance of the Belvedere Amenity
Center and noted that work associated with (i) the security system for the building; (ii) routine pest
control; and (iii) the sealing of access points to the building to prohibit intrusion by rodents and
other wildlife had been completed. He stated that a resident website portal had been established
by the HOA and noted that it contained a link to the District’s website providing residents with
easy access to District information. Director Koerner stated that the District’s Finance
Subcommittee would begin working with the HOA to address funding requirements for the
operation and maintenance of District-owned facilities for the next fiscal year and to ensure that
maintenance of recently added improvements was included in the list of facilities to be maintained.

Next, Mr. Greene stated that the HOA was prepared to send out notices and/or related
information concerning the District through the use of the HOA’s website resident connect portal
should the Board need such a resource. Director Golde suggested that the posting of a link to the
District’s current Board meeting agendas would be useful. After discussion, it was the consensus
of the Board that moving forward Mr. Castro provide the necessary website link to the Belvedere
Community Manager that would take interested residents directly to the District’s current Board
meeting agenda.

Next, Mr. Greene provided his report as the HOA liaison to the District. He first stated
that in connection with COVID-19 protocols related to the District’s Amenity Center, he reported
that the HOA Manager had been vaccinated and had been informed by her employer that she was
no longer required to use a face mask. He stated that the HOA had contacted its attorney who
advised the HOA to follow Centers for Disease Control and Prevention guidelines and stated that
a sign would be posted at the entrance to the Amenity Center notifying visitors to the Amenity
Center that face masks were not required if fully vaccinated and to please continue to practice
social distancing of at least 6 feet. He stated that daily wipe downs of high-touch areas within the
Amenity Center would continue to occur, and that routine cleaning by the HOA that occurs after
rental events would be sufficient. Next, Mr. Greene stated that the HOA had requested a proposal
from Sunscape for additional limited visits to address unsightly weeds that had overtaken newly
landscaped areas within the Amenity Center lot and traffic islands. Mr. Greene stated that any
proposal from Sunscape to address this issue would be presented to the Board before any action
was taken by the HOA. He added that the HOA had requested a proposal from Sunscape for the

8265267 2



removal of wax myrtle stumps as well as a proposal for replacement plantings to be installed during
the next budget cycle. Director Koerner noted that a topic of discussion by the District’s Finance
Subcommittee with the HOA would include the identification of costs associated with newly
installed landscaping and the financial responsibilities by both entities for their upkeep. As a
matter for the HOA Liaison to the District, Director Clifford inquired whether the typically annual
inspections of the playground equipment to ensure safety had taken place. Mr. Greene stated that
he would look into the issue and respond accordingly. Director Clifford requested that a report on
the issue be provided to the Board at its next meeting.

The next item to come before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action regarding
COVID-19 restrictions, including restrictions relating to the use of the Belvedere Amenity Center.
Ms. Thiel stated that it was anticipated that the Governor would not renew the Texas Open
Meetings Act suspensions allowing remote meetings and in all likelihood, the Board should
anticipate meeting in person next month. She stated that at the Board’s last meeting discussion
was had concerning the possibility of meeting less frequently than the current monthly schedule.
Ms. Thiel stated that in discussing the issue with Mr. Monzingo, Mr. Monzingo requested that the
Board meet in January, August, and September of each year to review and approve the District’s
audit of its financial records and to review and consider the adoption of the District’s budget and
the setting of the District’s tax rates. Director Clifford inquired whether the District’s consultants
would be able to call into the meeting as a means of achieving potential cost savings in consultant
fees. Ms. Thiel stated that the District’s Attorney, including Mr. Castro, could participate remotely
in Board meetings, upon the Board’s request. She stated that her understanding of the Texas Open
Meetings Act provisions would prohibit consultants from calling in, but would confirm with Ms.
Albright and report back to the Board at its next meeting. After discussion, the consensus of the
of the Board was to hold meetings in July, August and September and then plan to begin meeting
less frequently than monthly,

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:

A. Report from the District’s Engineer;

B. Update on Amenity Center Lot project;

C. Change orders related to the Amenity Center Lot project; and

D. Repairs, maintenance, upgrades, and services related to the Amenity Center security
system.

Ms. Mitchell reviewed the District Engineer’s report, attached as Exhibit C. The report
included a brief overview of the Amenity Center Lot improvement project. Ms. Mitchell reported
that Fazzone Construction was in the process of working through punch list items for the project
and estimated that approximately two-thirds of the items had been addressed by the contractor.
She stated that no pay estimates were being submitted for approval at this time. Ms. Mitchell
reiterated that she had received a list of issues related to the project from Mr. Greene and stated
that a number of the drainage issues noted by Mr. Greene would be addressed with an on-site visit.

8265267 3



Next, Ms. Mitchell stated that Sunscape had completed second quarter maintenance
activities related to the District’s trail and would monitor the trail in light of recent rains in the
area. She stated that Sunscape had agreed to include the maintenance of the new crushed granite
trails in its quarterly maintenance schedule at no additional cost. Ms. Mitchell stated that
additional discussion was needed in connection with the long-term maintenance needs of the new
parking lot as maintenance on a more frequent basis might be needed. Next Mr. Greene stated that
resurfacing of the sports court was scheduled to take place within the next two to three weeks.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider and take action on the tracking of
legislation impacting the District from the 87" Regular Session of the Texas Legislature. Ms.
Thiel stated that the Governor’s veto period had not yet expired. She stated that once the veto
period expired her office would finalize the tracking memorandum of legislation of interest to the
District and would provide a more comprehensive update at the Board’s next meeting.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,

the meeting was adjourned at 6:37 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 20th day of July, 2021.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8265267 4






BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: JULY 20, 2021

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 06/30/21 $ 7,669.59
Revenue:
Deposit Date Description Amount
712012021  Transfer from Money Market $  50,000.00
Total Deposits: $ 50,000.00
Expenses paid since last meeting on 4/20/21
1271 AT&T Amenity Center Operations $ 8.15
1272 Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fee $ 633.48
EFT Pedernales Electric Cooperative Amenity Center Operations $ 220.156
1273 Spectrum Business Amenity Center Operations $ 84.93
1274 AT&T Amenity Center Operations 3 73.80
Total Expenditures: $ 1,040.51
Cash Balance Before Expenditures 3 56,629.08
Expenditures:
Check Number Description Amount
1275 Montoya & Monzingo LLP Accounting Fees $ 1,200.00
1276 Jones Carter Engineering Fees $ 1,121.25
1277 Jones Carter Landscaping Improvements $ 1,873.75
1278 Sunscape Landscaping Trail Maintenance $ 894.86
1279 Texas Disposal Systems Waste Removal $  12,021.36
1280 Lloyd Gosselink Legal Fees $ 2,755.50
1281 Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. Landscape $ 1917396
1282 Manuela's Cleaning Services Amenity Center Operations $ 460.00
Total Expenditures: $ (39,500.68)
ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF JULY 20, 2021 I $ 17,128.40 I
CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED $  598,924.34
Transfer  Transfer to General Fund Checking $ (50,000.00)
Total Transfers: $ {(50,000.00)
ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED I $  548,924.34 I
CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL I $ 25,064.20 |
TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH I $  591,116.94 |
LESS : GENERAL FUND - OPERATING RESERVES $ (580,000.00)
h‘OTAL GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE LESS RESERVES I $ 11,116.94 |




BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: JULY 20, 2021

CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 31,358.71
CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET $  568,820.34
Expenditures
Wire BOK Financial BELV1011UT $ 61,575.00
Wire BOK Financial BELV316UT $ 43,003.75
Wire BOK Financial BELV916UTR $ 202,675.00
Wire BOK Financial BELV218UTP $  56,403.13
$  363,746.88
ENDING CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET [$ 20507346 |
CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL B 25,104.35 |
ITOTAL CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE I's  230,177.81]




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual

For the Year to Date Ended July 20, 2021

Revenues

Maintenance Taxes

Other Income-Landscaping
Other Income-insurance
Interest Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Solid Waste Disposal

Legal Fees

Audit Fees

Accounting Fees

Engineering Fees

Engineering Fees - Drainage & Trail Maint
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Maintenance
Amenity Center Landscaping
Drainage and Trail Maintenance
Insurance

Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees
Bank Charges

Other Fees

Newspaper notices

Website Expenses

Total Expenditures

Projected Excess Revenue
Over Expenditures

Unaudited
2021
Annual
2021 Variance
Year to Date Annual Favorable

Actual Budget {(Unfavorable)

$ 213,926 $ 196,819 $ 17,107
82,467 - 82,467

18,824 - 18,824
1,349 2,000 (651)

316,566 198,819 117,747
47,335 45,000 (2,335)

35,571 55,000 19,429

7,600 7,500 -

12,000 14,400 2,400

19,649 38,000 18,351
23,372 20,000 (3,372)
64,017 55,000 (9,017)

- 20,000 20,000
251,720 97,000 (154,720)

9,849 71,000 81,151

2,669 4,000 1,331

2,983 5,000 2,017
285 200 (85)

- 100 100

- 2,000 2,000

- 500 500
476,950 434,700 (42,250)

$ (160,384) $ (235,881) $ 75,497




L2gse’'te ¢ 682296 3 G/00.12 $ - $
6SY 6SV - - peules jsalsju 1202/05/9
€Ty €Ty psules jsalaju L20Z/LE/S
LWL VLY - - pauses jsasejy| L20Z/0E/Y
6LV 6LV - - pauses jsaleju] LZ0Z/LE/E
G6°91 G691 pauies jsaleju] 1202/92/2
(12°028'¢8) (212°0Z8°¢8) BunersdQ - siepeAjeg 1202Z/9L/2 Jojsuely
62 226e - - pauies jsaleju| L20Z/LE/L
(02zos'oL) - - (02zoz'oL) BuieledQ - siepaneg L202/61/1L Isjsuel]
122e 1272E - - psuieajsaiou]  0Z0Z/LECL
(ov'svi'oe) (01's¥1'92) BunesedQ - s1opaneg  0202/LE/2L Jojsuel|
- - - - PIOA  020Z/SL/2l She
- - - - PIOA  0202/SL/2L 44>
L¥'6E L¥'6€ - - paulessalelu]  0Z0Z/OE/LL
(51°¢92'8) - - (G1€92'9) Buperodo - e1epeneg  0202/LL/LL £ve
(z18.€'LE) - - (zr8/£°1€) Buperedo - etepeneg  020Z/LL/LL Zve
9y 9p oy 9p - - psuies jsaiRu]  0Z0Z/LE/OL
L0°L¥y 10°Ly - - pauies jsaleju| 020Z/L£/6
GZ'LS GZ'1S - - paules jsalsiy] 0202/1€/8
96'/8¢'L6L ¢ 1/.9/86 $ 620012 $ yPOLE09L $ 0z0z/18/L aoueleq ysed
jejol meEmm spun4 uom.no._& mm>mn_ ajed JSqUUINN
1S8I8Y] sniding Buidesspue ¥oayn

pun4 syoefold jelden
dnin sispsAieg



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of July 20, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account - ABC Bank
Money Market - ABC Bank
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabllities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Unassigned
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 20, 21

17,128.40
548,924.34
25,084.20

591,116.94

3,066.84

3,066.84

1,325.45

1,325.45

595,509.23

595,509.23

3,066.84

3,066.84

3,066.84

3,066.84

762,826.60
-160,384.21

592,442.39

595,509.23




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2020 through July 20, 2021

Oct 1, '20 - Jul 20, 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Other Income - Insurance 18,824.00
Other Income-Landscaping 82,466.82
Interest Income 1,348,80
Income
Property Taxes 213,926.08
Total Income 213,926.08
Total Income 316,565.70
Expense
Amenity Maintenance-Landscaping 251,720.29
Amenity Center Operations 64,017.15
Trail Repairs
Trail General Maintenance 9,848.51
Total Trail Repairs 9,848.51
Audit Fees 7,500.00
Bank Service Charges 285.24
Bookkeeping Fees 12,000.00
Engineering
Drainage & Trail Maintenance 23,371.68
District Engineering 19,648.75
Total Engineering 43,020.43
Insurance
Liability Insurance 2,668.78
Total Insurance 2,668.78
Legal Fees 35,671.32
Collection and Appralsal Fees 2,982,72
Waste Disposal 47,335.47
Total Expense 476,949.91
Net Ordinary Income -160,384.21
Net iIncome -160,384.21




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Balance Sheet
As of July 20, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Restricted
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 20, 21

31,358.71

31,358.71

31,358.71

31,3568.71

160,107.56
-128,748.85

31,358.71

31,358.71




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2020 through July 20, 2021

Oct 1,20 - Jul 20, 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
Amenity Center Improvements

128,931.72

Total Expense

128,931.72

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other income
Interest income

-128,931.72

182.87

Total Other Income

182.87

Net Other Income

182.87

Net Income

-128,748.85




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of July 20, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabllities
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabllities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Restricted
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 20, 21

205,073.46
25,104,35

230,177.81

5,867.48

5,867.48

236,035.29

236,035.29

5,857.48

5,857.48

5,857.48

5,857.48

239,163.37
-8,975.56

230,177.81

236,035.29




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss

October 1, 2020 through July 20, 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Tax Revenue

Total Income

Expense
Bank Service Charges
Bond Principal
Interest Expense
Paying Agent Fee

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net income

Oct 1, '20 - Jul 20, 21

442,801.65

442,801.65

82.00
275,000.00
175,693.76

1,700.00

452,475.76

-9,674.11

698.55

698.56

698.55

-8,975.56




Montoya & Monzingo, LLP
P.O. Box 2029

Invoice

ice #
Pflugerville, TX 78691 Date Invoice
(512) 251-5668 7/6/2021 24341
Bill To
Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691
Description Amount
July 2021 accounting services. 1,200.00
Thank you for your business. Total $1.200,00




Invoice Total __$1,121 25|

JONES|ICARTER

July 13, 2021
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0900-21
Be”a[re, Tean 77401 |nvolce N0: 00324811

LEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Jeff Monzingo _ ' lones & Carter, Inc, BB&T (Truist)
Belvedere Municipal Utility District P.0, Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
c/o Montoya&Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N. Railroad Avenue l Please send remittance advice to:

AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com
Payment Terms: Due upon Recelpt

mee——

Pflugerville, TX 78660

Project 16654-0900-21 2021 General Consult (Belvedere MUD)
Services Include preparation for and attendance at June MUD Board meeting; and discussions regarding trail maintenance.

Task 001 District Operations
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer Il . 575 195.00 1,121.25
Totals 575 1,121.25
Total Labor 1,121.25
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $1,121.25

erd i3y

Houston (Corporate) » Austin « Bryan/Callege Station « Dailas » Fort Worth » Katy « Rosenberg ¢ San Antonlo ¢ The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com o 713,777.5337 (Corporate) » 713,777.5976 (Fax)



Invoice Total __ $1 ,873.75|

JONES|CARTER

July 13, 2021
6330 West Loop South, Sulte 150 pm};ect No: 16654-0004-00
Bellaire, Texas 77401 Invoice No': 00324820

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Belvedere Munmlpa,l Utility District Jones & Carter, Inc, BBRT (Truist)
c/o Montoya&Monzingo P.O. Box 95562 Accoynt #: 1440002564231
203 N, Railroad Avenue Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
Pflugerviile, TX 78660 Please send remittance advice to:

AccountsRecelvable@®jonescarter.com
Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

s————

Project 16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services

Services include site visits to observe status of punch list items, and discussions with contractor, HOA President, and MUD
Subcommittee regarding project completion,

Task 300 Construction Phase Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer il 5.25 195,00 1,023.75
Totals 5.25 1,023.75
Total Labor 1,023.75
Task 600 Field Project Representation
Hours Rate Amount
Construction Manager [V 5.00 170.00 850.00
Totals 5.00 850.00
Total Labor 850.00

TOTAL THIS INVOICE __ $1,873.75

Recd 1113121

Houston (Corporate) » Austin » Bryan/College Station * Dallas » Fort Worth « Katy » Rosenberg + San Antonio ¢ The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com ¢ 713.777.5337 {Corporate) » 713.777.5976 (Fax)



SUNSCAPE INVOICE

LANDSCAPING Invoice: 11404
Invoice Date: 07/01/2021

PROPERTY ADDRESS
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Belvedere Municipal Utility District
C/O Montoya & Monzingo, LLP 17400 Flagler Drive
P.O. Box 2029 Austin, TX 78738

Pflugerville, TX 78691

Phone:512-251-5668

ACCOUNT MANAGER

07/01/2021 Due on Receipt Jesse Trevino

DESCRIPTION
#8509 - Trail Maintenance Contract July 2021 Subtotal: $894.86
Sales Tax (.00%) $0.00
INVOICE TOTAL: $894.86

Pay This Amount: $894.86




D TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC.

F’O BOX 674090 * DALLAS, TX 75267-4090
1 (800) 375-8375 PHONE * (512) 421-1344 FAX

www.texasdisposal.com

PLEASE NOTE THAT:OUR REMIT TO. ADDRESS HAS CHANGED

INVOICE

("ACCOUNT #: 1 -0114386 3 h
ACCOUNT NAME: _ BELVEDERE MUD

INVOICE DATE: 07/01/2021

INVOICE # 6049453

PAY THIS AMOUNT: 12,021 .36

\ SERVICE LOCATION:  VARIOUS RESIDENTIAL )

Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 15794

NGUYEN

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 6836 BARNES
8509 SPRINGDALE RIDGE DR
7/01/21 96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
: Total 67.83
** GQub Acct:. 1 - 7595 HARGROVE
8100 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 8065 ATCHLEY
8817 BELLANCIA DR »
96G TRASHOCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acet: 1 - 9881 NUGENT
8401 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83 i
** Sub Acct: 1 -~ 13827 COLEY, JAMIE
8324 VERDE MESA CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sup Acct: 1 - 14993 SCHICKEL/SARKODI
8508 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
67.83

' Joo

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC.

PO BOX 674090: L
DALLAS, TX 75267- 4090

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

00267 IIII”llI'"I'I'Il'I"I””IlIII'”IIllllllll”ll"lllllll"llvlll

I!IIIMIIII WA IllIIlI Ill]!lllll RTERAR A

[ JPiease check if address is incorrect and indicate change on reverse side.

708 BELVEDERE MUD
JEFF MONZINGO
P.O. BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78691-2029

SERVICE LOCATION

PAGE: 1 of 13

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

41599-4FDK

07/01/2021

| 6049453

1 -0114386 3

12,021.36

UPON RECEIPT

01011438L3L0O49Y453000120213k7

TEXAS.DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC.
PO BOX 674090

Pay bill online @ texasdisposal.com.
41599-4FDK*T340NQ6HNO00016

DALLAS, TX 75267-4090
P e e || O [ AR N T AL (T

BELVEDERE MUD VARIOUS RESIDENTIAL

JEFF MONZINGO

655898C (PC2)



TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3 07/01/2021 6049453 2 of 13 Y,

8325 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83 i
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 16317 EVANS
18309 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 114414 MENAKOFF
7900 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114415 KOERNER
7824 LYNCHBURG DR '
896G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
**% Sub Acct: 1 - 114416 SCHNEEBERGER
7816 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
_ Total S 67.83 '
** Sub Acct: 1 - 114417 BLOSSER
© 7808 LYNCHBRURG DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 114418 SIMPSON
7732 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS 2.00
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114419 MARSHALL
7709 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 114420 FOSSUM
18032 GLENVILLE CV
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114421 BRANDT
18000 GLENVILLE CV.
96G TRASHERCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114422 DATTA
18033 GLENVILLE Cv ‘
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114423 RUDY
17929 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114424 TOSCHIK
18128 FLAGLER DR
896G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00
L Total 67.83
sl *% Sub Acct: 1 - 114425 KAISAR
8017 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV
oo 96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1. 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 114646 BELVEDERE AMENIT
17400 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 67.83
1.00 15.45)

9 96G RES TRASH XTRA CART
648574 (PCO)

6340NS98U:2.7 FIRIEN VR AT 000 R 015 WO HERD M ME0E O 00 T

67.83

1.00 - 67.83

00 67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3

07/01/2021

6049453

Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 -~ 114849

7716 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 115034

7901 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 117497

18041 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 117762

7825 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 117860

17945 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 118368

7817 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 120318

8000 CARLTON RIDGE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 121009

18025 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASHW@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 121996

7800 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** SQub Acct: 1 - 122287

8133 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 123909

8016 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHW@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Qub Acct: 1 - 124090

8401 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

**% Sub Acct: 1 - 124149

18109 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Qub Acct: 1 - 124485

17913 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Qub Acct: 1 - 124668

8001 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

83;28

HOLM
1.00 67.83
67.83
BAYLESS
2.00 67.83
67.83
DINGER
1.00 67.83
67.83
BRADSHAW
1.00 67.83
67.83
KOESTER
1.00 67.83
67.83
KUCHLER
1.00 67.83
67.83
RIEGER
1.00 67.83%|
67.83 §
FALDYN 5
1.00 67.83
67.83
HOLT
1.00 67.83
67.83
WOODWORTH
1.00 67.83
67.83
SHULTZ
1.00 67.83
67.83
UBERTINI
1.00 67.83
67.83
ARNOLD
1.00 67.83
67.83
FRANSON
1.00 67.83
67.83
CROCKETT
Y

FARGUIT RN TG #0 DSINTY Q0K 1€ WATH RUINE RO DEIIE I BEEI SRIREORLE RN 00T




)0287
508

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3 07/01/2021

6049453

4 of 13

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 - 124718 WILES
18432 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHERCURB+3 BAGS
Total
#% Sub Acct: 1 - 125352 ROBERTS
8025 CARLTON RIDGE CV
896G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
*#% Sub Acct: 1 - 125687 BECKER
7717 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
*%* Sub Acct: 1 ~ 125826 KELLY
8041 CARLTON RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
%% Sub Acct: 1 - 126478 PALMER
17937 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
% Sub Acct: 1 - 126666 RUNKLE
7708 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 127961 GUZIEJKA
18016 GLENVILLE CV
896G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
- Total
#% gub Acct: 1 - 128525 WEST
18200 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS
‘ Total
*% Gub Acct: 1 - 128597 HARRIMAN
17736 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS
Total
**% Qub Acct: 1 - 128625 O'BRIE
18308 FLAGLER DR’
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
: Total )
*% Qub Acct: 1 - 135928 WALDRIP
8416 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 136483 LINDEN
17813 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Qub Acct: 1 - 136802 DAVIS
8408 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
#% Qup Acct: 1 - 138176 RENNELL
18425 FLAGLER DR
96C TRASHEQCURB+3 BAGS
Total
*+% gub Acct: 1 - 139416 JARVIS

67.

67.

67

67.

67.

67,

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67

83

83

.83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

J

6340NS98U:3,7

648374 (PCO)

TR 90 0 O O 00 0T RO B



TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 ~0114386 3 07/01/2021 6049453

ESCRIPTION
17737 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 140184 PERRY
7809 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 140185 MILL3SAP, PAUL
8305 VERDE MESA CV
596G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% gub Acct: 1 - 141679 RACHAL
18317 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*%x SGub Acct: 1 - 142850 WILSON
18417 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 143066 HAMMOND

17901 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
S Total 67.83

1 - 144327 RUSSELL

oy

(o]

o
(o2}
~J
[s9]
w

BAGS
67.83

145046 SMITH

g-69000000

=

()

o
o)}
~3
oo}
W

6G  TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS

Co Total

%% ‘Sub Acct: 1 - 145047 HUNTOON

18449 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 2.00
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 145098 ADAY

17701 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.
Total 67.83

** Sub Acct: 1 - 145134 KELLY

18029 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.
Total 67.83

** Sub Acct: 1 - 145712 SKUTTA

18201 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83

** Sub Acct: 1 - 145784 LUECHENOFF

17725 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83

** Sub Acct: 1 - 146541 WHITE

18208 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHR@CURB+3 BAGS - 67.83
Total 67.83

** Sub Acct: 1 - 146898 CRANE

8317 BELLANCIA DR

67.83

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83 )

67.83

67.83

00 67.83

00 67.83

KA 0T 0 0 GO TRV AR B0V DA



Pt
==

002867
408

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3

07/01/2021

6049453

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 148421

8200 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

%% Sub Acct: 1 - 148645

18209 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 — 148734

8809 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 149206

17217 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 150155

8601 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 152178

8301 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 152188

7724 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

< ** Sub Acct: 1 - 152605

8300 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
' Total
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 152967

-18416 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
. Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 152990
8301 VERDE MESA CV
896G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 153797

17113 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
: ) Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 154017

18225 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 154025

8617 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 154422

8701 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total _

*%* Gub Acct: 1 - 154825

17201 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS

LILLY

67
BILBERY

67.

HOOVER

67.

BAKSI

67.

SCHWAMB

67
GOLDE

67.

DUCHALA

67
SARTAIN

‘ 67
DOLCH

67
VILLAREAL

67
KEIPER

67.

NIEVES

67.

BUTLER

67
STAUFFACHER

BIRDWELL

67.

.83

83

83

83

.83

83

.83

.83

.83

.83

83

83

.83

83

1.

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00,

.00

.00

.00

00

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83)

6340NS98U:4.7

548374 (PCO)

ARHINER SEW U DINEQECETF AL 0EA AREIEWIETRS 06 TEI0CBONS EOER RRCEEHTHL A0 M



TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 ~0114386 3 07/01/2021

6049453

7 of 13

Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 154883

8109 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 155125

17600 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 155644

17801 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Gub Acct: 1 - 156612

8724 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 157108

8201 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 157135

08. BELLANCIA DR

3 TRASHECURB+3 BAGS

“Rcct 1 - 157647

‘18045 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 157803

17100 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 1579303

7619 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 158456

17117 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHERCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 158457

8517 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 159588

17212 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 160500

8101 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 161437

8716 BELLANCIA DR

LUGO

PRESTI

MASON

AUGUSTINE

ABDALLAH

LOBERG

SMITH

SNODGRASS

GREENE

RUDY

DUNCAN

GIBBONS

BOLEN

SWARTZ

ZIMMERMAN

67

67.

67

67.

67.

67.

67.

67

67,

67

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

.83

83

.83

83

83

83

83

.83

83

.83

83

83

83

83

83

67,

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67

67

67.

67.

67.

83

83

83

83

.83

.83

83

83

83




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 ~0114386 3 07/01/2021 6049453

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 161438 WILLIAMS
8125 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 161439 DEBNER
8300 VERDE MESA CV ‘ .
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 162027 ROGERS
8616 BELLANCIA DR ‘
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS ' ' 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 164736 POTTS :
8024 CARLTON RIDGE CV
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 164738 ATKINS
8308 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
** Gub Acct: 1 - 164739 FREZON
8324 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS '1.00 67.83
Total 67.83 )
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 165327 YOUNG
18325 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 166651 TRAWICK
8000 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total j . 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 167567 GUERRERO
18216 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 172769 DECARDENAS
8117 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS :
Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 174625 LAOSA :
8317 VERDE MESA CV
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS _
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 175287 GOLDE
8217 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS : 1.00 67.83
. Total 67.83
! *%* Sub Acct: 1 - 175927 BLACK
] 8321 VERDE MESA CV
966G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
087 Total 67.83
#% Sub Acct: 1 - 175934 NEALON '
18217 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83

Y ** Sub Acct: 1 - 175961 CASSARA : J
648374 (PCO)

83

RAANNSARLI IR 7 HIBEIEENAEN BIE SR CE0NST B NOH R0ER T 0060 AR Q0O A000 0 0 00



1 -0114386 3

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

Q7/01/2021

6049453 9 of 13

8312 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHGECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 177001

17108 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 177431

8313 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 177433

8717 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Qub Acct: 1 - 177783

17612 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 179123

8101 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS

' Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 179509

8100 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 180872

8501 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sup Acct: 1 - 182870

8800 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Gub Acct: 1 - 182871

8517 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*#%* Qub Acct: 1 - 182872

8404 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 183091

8304 LAKEWQOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 184705

17837 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

**% gub Acct: 1 - 184707

17800 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 184709

17713 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

BRYSON

KATHY

RODRIGUEZ

CHRISTIAN

BALDWIN

SHVETZ

LOEPER

HUMPHRIES

BELISLE

FORD

GLASS

67.83

1 67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

DULTON, JAMES

SALVAGGIO

GREENBERG

67.83

67.83

67.83

1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
.00 67.83
1.00 | 67.83
1.00 . 67.83
1.00 67.83%
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.8?J

TR SRR T 2102 REIES IR B S50 DEE BN NANE RS 901 RN BHD LA 1IN



10267
108

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3

07/01/2021

6049453

10 of 13

-DESCRIRTIO

** Sub Acct: 1 - 184711

8400 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Qub Acct: 1 - 184712

8600 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 184713

8312 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 184785

17700 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 184786

17724 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 185163

8700 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 185754

8509 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 ~ 186369

17204 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 187509

8309 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHGBCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 188883

8609 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Qub Acct: 1 - 188889

8516 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -~ 188075

7700 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Qub Acct: 1 - 189077

8116 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 195982

8317 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Qub Acct: 1 - 195983

17500 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS

MILLER

CARMEN

LINDEN

BEASELY

CHRISTIAN

WARD | BELTON

S 67.

SORRENTINO

LEONARD

67

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

.83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

BLANTON | CLIFFORD

SCRANAGE

SETH

HUFF

MICKLE

DANIEL

OBRIEN

67.

67.

67

67.

67.

67.

83

83

.83

83

83

83

6340NS98U:6.7

1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
2.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
2.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83
1.00 67.83J
648374 (PCO)
ARSER LT 080 0K RO A 00 R 000 DO 0 ORY SACH MG 0 0




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3 07/01/2021 6049453 11 of 13

Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 196521 ALAGNA

18401 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 = 196989 LAWSON

8320 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1,00 67.83
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 197499 HARWELL

8309 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 198517 SANDERS

8316 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67,83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 198654 ZERBY

8801 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83 ’

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 198783 TURLINGTON

17525 FLAGLER DR

896G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 198785 BENNETT

18009 FLAGLER DR

896G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.838
Total 67.83 8

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 199798 MCNIVEN ¢

8508 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 202639 RIVERS, DAVID

17812 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83

**% Sub Acct: 1 ~ 207424 VOGT

8609 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total : 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 207834 SOUTH

8500 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total : 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 209764 SALOMON

8400 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS 2.
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 210006 CRANE

8040 CARLTON RIDGE CV )

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 ~ 212414 LOERCH

8508 SPRINGDALE RIDGE CV

96G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS 1.
Total 67.83

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 216417 MORELAND

17112 FLAGLER DR )

67.83

.00 67.83

67.83

1.00 67.83

67.83

00 67.83

67.83

00 67.83




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3 07/01/2021 6049453

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83
**% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 217885 RITCHER
8600 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83 .
** Sub Acct: 1 - 221576 MCLAUGHLIN
17513 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 222200 ALTMAN
8309 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83.
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 .- 224902 HUDLER
8608 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total ’ . 67.83
** Qub Acct: 1 - 228357 TURNER
8413 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
- *% Sub Acct: 1 - 228358 PETRO
17613 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
% Sub Acct: 1 - 228771 LUNDERSTEDT
18001 GLENVILLE CV
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 2,00
Total 67,83
** SQub Acct: 1 - 229947 AUGUSTINE
17824 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 232343 FRIED
17601 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00
‘ Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 237748 MAJOR
8709 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83
*¥* Sub Acct: 1 - 237989 COZART
18024 GLENVILLE CV
396G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
~ Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 240979 EICHLER
18008 GLENVILLE CV
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% gub Acct: 1 - 243661 RODRIGUEZ
8313 VERDE MESA CV
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00
broald Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 243973 SPENCER
18409 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.
Total 67.83

9 ** Sub Acct: 1 - 244163 POLK Yy,
648374 (PCO)

6340NS98U:7.7 VU ST ABERON 5500 D00 T8 LR 106 B 00 AR ORI0 AR R8 OO

67.83
:00 v  67.83
67.83

67.83

67.83

00 67.83




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

1 -0114386 3

07/01/2021

6049453

13 of 13

3/31/21
4/30/21
5/31/21

7/01/21

8516 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 ~ 245981

18017 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS

96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 ~ 246735

8321 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Qub Acct: 1 - 252761

7909 LYNCHBURG DR ‘

96G TRASHACURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 253598

7908 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS

. Total

%% Sub Acct: 1 - 257247

18224 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 257664

8308 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 258469

8601 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 261884

18333 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

GRAFT

ALLISON

JAMESON

BERGER

JEFFERS

HILTON

ROGERS

KREISEL

Total Invoice:

67.

67

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

12,021,

83

.83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

36

(RS

12,021,

.00 22.
.00 22,
.00 22.

.83

61
61
61

.83

.83

.83

.83

H-969000000

.83

.83

36

1 SRRIHEE TR HIE O DRGNS TN EOTU BUES 0 ORI R 000 0007 a0k M (T




3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Sulle 150
Auslin, Texas 78741-7425

B JONES|CARTER Tel: 512.441,9493
Fax: §12.445,2286

www.Jonescarter.com

July 13, 2021

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

¢/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Avenue, Sulte 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travls County, Texas

Dear Directors:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 7 from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for the referenced
project. The estimate is In order and we recommend payment In the amount of $19,173.96 to Fazzone
Construction Co,, Inc.

Also enclosed Is Construction Progress Report No. 7, which is submitted in accordance with Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No, 293,62, This report covers construction activities for the
referenced project during the period May 1, 2024 to June 30, 2021,

Sincerely,
’ oA e s A/ AN o bt lf
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/jmr
K:\16654\16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bld Services\3 Construction Phase\5, Pay Estimates & Change Orders\16654-0004-00
ESTIMATE LETTER.docx ’

Enclosure
cc! Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.
Ms. Stefanie Albright ~ Lioyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professlonst Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professlonal Land Surveying Registration No, 10046101




July 13, 2021

Construction Progress Report No, 7
Period May 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Contract:

Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Contract Date: November 12, 2020

Authorization to Proceed: November 16, 2020 (70 Calendar Days)
Completion Date: January 25, 2021

Contract Time Used: 226 Calendar Days (323%)

mo 0o

. General
Contractor has revegetated disturbed areas, repaired the flagstone trail, and reset the curb

stops.

{l. Change Orders
No Change Orders Issued this Report.

{ll. Completion Report

A. Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

1. Contract Bid Price S  363,946.18

2. Change Orders S 33,142.95

3, Total Estimated Contract Price $  397,089.13
B. Actual cost as of this Report | $  393,063.72
C. Amount Retained (10% of B) S 39,306.37
D, Total Paid Contractor $§  353,757.35
E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) S 4,025.41
F. Construction Complete (B/A.3) 99%

IV. Frequency of Observation — Periodically

V. Problems— Contractor has not completed punchlist items.

-JDNES CARTER

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



@JDNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Munlcipal Utility Distrlet PROGRESS PAYMENT # 7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM T
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
108 NO. : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Constructlon Co,, Inc, THIS EST. 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE | TOTAL YO DATE | REMARKS
NO, QUANTITY QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION

1 |Move-in and start-up, including [ 1.0 $6,996.00 0.0%| $0.00 100.0% $6,996,00 100.0%; $6,996,00 100.0%,
performance and payment bonds for 100
percent (100%} of the contract amount,
Cost not to exceed 10% of total contract

$1,745.00

malntained and removed,

3 |Concrete washout area, Installed, 153 1.0 $991,10 0.0%] $0.00 100.0% $951,10 100.0%; $991.10 100.0%
maintained and removed.

4 [silt fence, [nstalled, malntained and LF 208.0 $2.16 0.0] $0.00 208.0 $449,28 208.0 $449.28 100.0%

5 [Treep lon, Installed, malntained and s 10 $1,749.00 0.0%) $0.00 100.0% $1,749.00 100,0% $1,749.00 100,0%
removed,

6  [Mulch sock, Installed, maintained and tF 170.0 $7.29 0.0 $0.00 170.0 $1,239.30 170.0 $1,239.30 100,0%.
removed,

7 |Hydro-mulch seeding of disturbed areas, LS 1.0 $612,15 0.0%| $0.00 100,0% $612.15 100,0%: $612,15 100.0%
Contractor to ensura growth of vegetation
by wh means Y, Including re
seeding, over-seeding or watering at no
separate pay.

8 |Bermuda Sead installed per plan. SF 7,388.0 $0.17 0.0 $0.00 7,388,0 $1,265.96 7,388.0 $1,255.96 100.0%)
Contractor to ensure growth of vegetation
by wh means y, including re-
seeding, over-seeding or watering at no
separate pa:

Remove existing parking wall per plan, $1,908.00

Save all stone for use on site.

Page 1



@JDNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municlpal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENTH# 7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM T0
QRIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO. 1 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
TEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVICUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
10 |Remove existing entry sign per plan, s 1.0 $636.00 0.0% $0.00 100,0% $636.00 100.0%| $636,00 100.0%|
11 |Remove existing bollards per plan, LS 10 $1,017.60 0.0% $0,00 100,0% $1,017.60 100.0% $1,017.60 100.0%)
12 |Remove existing plant beds on Amenity s 1.0 $4,452.00 0.0%| $0.00 100.0% $4,452.00 100.0% $4,452.00 100.0%
Center lot per plan.
13 jRemove existing plant bads in Islands on s 1.0 $2,289,60 0.0% $0.00 100,0% $2,289.60 100.0%| $2,289.60 100,0%|
Flagler Drive per plan.
14 |Remove existing boulder per plan, and save| EA 2.0 $127.20 0.0 $0.00 2.0 $254.40 2.0 $254.40 100.0%|
boulder for use on site.
15 ]Remove existing decomposed granite tralf | LS 1.0 $445.20 0.0% $0,00 100,0% $445.20 100.0%; $445.20 100,0%|
at north end of playground per plan.
16  [Remove existing sod along west edge of s 1.0 $445.20 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $445.20 100.0% $445.20 100.0%
playground per plan,
17 [Remove existing bench on west side of s 10 $190.80 0.0%) $0.00 100.0% $190.80 100.0% $190.80 100.0%
basketball court and relocate on site,
18  {Remove existing gablon baskets at LS 10 $1,908,00 0.0%; $0.00 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0% $1,508.00 100,0%|
southwest comer of Flagler Drive and
Rollins Drive.
19 [Trim existing tree at north end of exlsting 53 1.0 $445.20 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $445,20 100.0%| $445.20 100.0%|
parking lot per plan,
20 |Blackstar Gravel parking lot, Including SF 1,200,0 $6.68 0.0 $0,00 990,0; $6,613,20 990,0] $6,613.20 82.5%
compacted subgrade and base, complete in
place per pians,
21 |Wheel Stops, complete In place, EA 7.0 $190.80 1.0, $190.80 5.0 $954.00 6.0] $1,144.80 85,7%
22 {1'wlde Ribbon Curb, complete in place, iF 1100 $31.80 0.0 $0,00 100,01 $3,180,00 100.0] $3,180.00 90,9%

Page 2



@JDNEB CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Muntcipal Utliity District PROGRESS PAYMENT #7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvemants FROM TO
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
108 NO. : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE | TOTAL TO DATE ] REMARKS
0, DESCRIPTION AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
crushed gravel base and sand bed,
complete In place per plans,
24 {Gravel trall, Including compacted limestone | SF 1,607.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 1,607.0 $10,734.76 1,607.0 $10,734.76 100.0%|
base, complete in place per plans.
25 |18-inch Drystack Stormwater Diversion LF 115.0 $133.56 0.0, 30,00 112.0 $14,958,72 1120 $14,958.72 97.4%
wall, including compacted base and
concrete footing, complete in place per
plans,
26 |Drystack Entry Wall, Including compacted LF 64,0 $174,26 0.0 $0.00 60.0 $10,455,60 60.0 $10,455.60 53,8%|
base and concrete footing, complete in
place per plans,
27 |Entry sign, Including 20 LF of drystack entry | LS 1.0 $11,263.56 0.0% 50,00 100.0% $11,263.56 100.0% $11,263.56 100.0%
wall and leuders panel with lettering,
complete in place per plans,
28 [Drystack Stone Seat Wall, Including LF 65.0 $133.56 0.0 $0,00 60.0 $8,013.60 60,0 $8,013.60 92.3%,
compacted base and conerete footing,
complete in place per plans.
29 |12-Inch Stone Curb, including compacted LF 85.0 $31,80 0.0) $0.00 85.0 $2,703.00 85.0 $2,703.00 100.0%,
base and concrete footing, complete In
place per plans,
30 |Boulder steps, Including compacted base, 1S 1.0 $445.20 0.0%] $0.00 100.0% $445.20 100.0% $445.20 100.0%]
complete in place per plans,
31 {Boulder set In concrete, Including EA 2.0 $318.00 0.0 $0,00 2.0] $636.00 2.0 $636,00 100.0%]
compacted base and concrete footing,
complete In place per plans,

Page 3



@UDNES GCARTER

37

38

33

41

42

43

44

lighting, per plans,

T
Hydrel Accent light, complete in place per
plans,

Saturn Cutoff 2 LED light, complete in place
per plans,

BEGA Bollard light, complete in place per
plans.

Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans.
5/8" Black Tejas gravel mulch, per plans.
Solt Amendment, per plans,

Topsoll, 2" depth, per plans,

S VI 7 7

280

1.0

100

1.0

10

1.0

$1,164,64

$7,822.69

$2,249.21

$3,305.61
$1,023.96
$2,637.81

$3,834.29

0.0

0.0

0.0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

2.0

10

10.0

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%,

$33,774.56

$7,822.69

$22,492,10

$3,560.96

$3,305,61
$1,023.96
$2,637,81

$3,834,29

OWNER: Belvedere Munlcipal Utiity District PROGRESS PAYMENT# 7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
OB NO, : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Constructlon Co,, Inc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-jun-21
{TEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOYAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
32 |Blackstar gravel (3-5") at toe of diversion SF 360.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 3600 $2,404.80 360.0, $2,404.80 100.0%
berms per plans,
‘33 [Stone plant border at planting beds and LF 460.0 $6.36 0.0 $0.00 385.0] $2,448,60 385.0] $2,448.60 83.7%|
gravel trall, complete in place per plans.
34 |Steel edging at planting beds and gravel LF 716,0 $6.36 0.0 $0.00 665.0 $4,229.40 665.0] $4,229,40 92.9%
trail on Amenity Center Site, complate In
place per plans,
35 |Diversion berm, complete in place per SF 1,300.0 $0.64 0.0] $0.00 1,300.0 $832.00 1,300.0] $832.00 100.0%
plans,
36 [4-Inch PVC sleeving for Irrigation and [ 1.0 $1,526.40 0.0%) $0.00 100.0% $1,526,40 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0%

29.0

1.0

10.0]

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

$33,774.56 100.0%

$7,822.69 100,0%:

$22,492.10 100.0%:

$3,560.96

$3,3
$1,023.96 100.0%
$2,637.81 100.0%

$3,834.29 100.0%|

Page 4



@JDNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT # 7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
OB NO. : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc. THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT]  QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
45  |Permanent irrigation system, complete In [ 10 $6,188.28 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $6,188.28 100,0% $6,188.28 100.0%
place per plans,
46 [Temporary Irvigation In all seeded areas 5 1.0 $1,714,02 0.0%; $0.00 100.0% $1,714.02 100.0% $1,714,02 100.0%
and plant beds without permanent
irrigation, per plans,
47 |2-inch caliper Chitalps, complete in place EA 1.0 $411.81 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $411.81 1.0 $411.81 100,0%
per plans.
48  |2-Inch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtle, EA 30 $383,99 0.0 $0,00 3,0] $1,151.97 3.0 $1,151.97 100.0%
complete In place per plans,
49 |24-inch box Palo Verde, complete in place | EA 1.0 $645.54 0.0 $0.00 10 $645.54 10 $645.54 100,0%
per plans,
50 |2-Inch caliper Texas Mountaln Laure!, EA 1.0 $484,16 0.0] $0,00 1.0] $484.16 1.0 $484,16 100.0%|
plete In place per plans.
The Texas Mountaln Laurel was
unavallable at the time of instaliation, so
substituted with Yaupon Holly
51 |3-gallon Autumn Glow Big Muhly, complete| EA 19.0 $27.60 0.0 $0.00 19.0 $524.40 19.0 $524.40 100.0%;
in place per plans.
52 |5-gallon Bottlebrush, complete in place per | EA 3.0 $52,87 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $158,61 3.0 $158.61 100,0%!
plans.,
53 I3-gallon Dwarf Weeping Bottlebrush, FA 3.0 $38.40 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $115.20 3.0 $115.20 100,0%
plete in place per plans.
54  |3-galion Glant Yucca, complete In place per | EA 29.0 $32.61 0.0] $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%|
plans,
These were unavallable at the time of
Installation, so substituted with Red Yucca
ltem 76

Page5




i,
@JDNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT # 7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM T0
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
OB NO, 1 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Constructlan Co,, Inc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
iTEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
55 i3-gallon Katrina African Iris, complete in EA 83.0 $68.78 0.0] $0.00 83.0 $5,708.74 83.0 $5,708,74 100.0%
place per plans,
56 |3-gallon Leopard Plant, complete in place EA 210 $31.89 0.0] $0.00 21.0) $861.03 27.0 $861,03 100.0%|
per plans,
57 [3-gallon Ricepaper Plant, complete ln place | £A 3.0 $63.00 0.0] $0.00 3.0 $183.00 3.0 $189.00 100,0%
per plans.
58 |5-gallon Upright Rosemary, complete in EA 20,0 $29.72 00 $0,00 20.0 $594,40 20,0 $594.40 100.0%
place per plans,
59  |3-gallon Bamboo Muhly, complete In place | EA 27.0 $26,82 0.0] $0.00 21.0 $724.14 27.0 $72414 100.0%
per plans,
60 [1-gallon Berkeley Sedge, compiete in place | EA 80.0 $13.30 0.0] $0.00 80.0) $1,064,00 80.0 $1,064,00 100.0%
per plans,
61 }1-galion Blonde Ambition, complete in EA 150.0 $12.97 0.0 30.00 150.0 $1,945.50 150.0] $1,945.50 100.0%
place per plans.
62  [4-inch pot Inland Sea Oats, complete In EA 102.0 $3.39 0.0] $0.00 102.0] $345,78 102.0} $345.78 100,0%
place per plans.
63  |1-gallon Bicolor Irls, complete In place per EA 14,0 $12.13 0.0 $0.00 140 $169.82 14.0 $169.82 100,0%
plans,
64 |1-gallon Firecracker Fern, complete In place| EA 38,0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 38.0 $450.30 38.0 $450,30 100.0%
perplans,
65 |10-gallon Flowering Senna, complete in EA 8.0 $132.67 0.0] $0.00 8.0 $1,061.36 8.0 $1,061.36 100.0%
place per plans.
66 [1-gallon Four Nerve Dalsy, complete in EA 114.0 $12.13 0.0/ $0.00 177.0 $2,147.01 177.0 $2,147.01 155.3%)
place per plans,
Quantity overrun because this includes
substitutions for ltems 73 and 95,

Page 6




@JDNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM T0
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-jan-21
108 NO, : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT] QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
67 |1-gailon Heartleaf Skullcap, complete in EA 16.0 $11.85 0.9) $0.00 16.0 $189.60 16.0 $189.60 100.0%
place per plans.
68 |1-galion Indigo Spires Salvia, complete In EA 13.0 $11,30 0.0 $0.00 13.0 $146.90 13.0 $146.90 100,0%
place per plans.
69 3-gallon Jerusalem Sage, complete In place | EA 26.0 $31.89 0.0 $0.00 26,0 $829.14 26.0 $829,14 100.0%
per plans,
70 |1-gailon Russian Sage, complete in place £A 98,0 $11.85 0,0 50,00 98.0 $1,161.30 98.0 $1,161,30 100.0%
per plans,
71 |1-gallon Texas Betony, complete In place EA 220 $11.69 0.0] $0.00 27.0 $315.63 210 $315.63 100.0%|
per plans.
72 [1-gallon Turk's Cap, complete In place per EA 43,0 $12.08 0.0 $0.00 43.0] $519.44 43.0 $519.44 100.0%
plans,
73 |1-gallon Zexmenta, complete in place per EA 48,0 $11,52 0.0 $0.00 0.0] $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%]
plans,
These were unavailable at the time of
Instal 50 substituted with Four
Narve Dalsy - ltem 66
74 |3-gallon Brakelights Red Yucca, complete In| EA 10,0 $51.42 0.0] $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%
place per plans,
These were unavailable at the time of
Installation, so substituted with Red Yucca
ltem 76
75 |{5-gallon Green Goblet Agave, complete in EA 4.0 $41.29 0.0 $0.00 4,0] $165.16 4.0 $165,16 100.0%
place per plans,
76  |3-gallon Red Yucea, complete In place per | EA 300 $28.27 0.0 $0.00 69.0 $1,950,63 69.0] $1,950.63 230.0%
plans,
Quantity overrun because this includes
substitutlons for Items 54 and 74,

Page 7



@JDNEB CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utllity District PROGRESS PAYMENT #7
CONTRACT DATES
PROIJECT: Construction of Amenity Center improvements FROM T0
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-jan-21
J0B NO, 3 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Farzone Construction Co,, fnc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT! QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
77 {5-gallon Softleaf Yucca, complete In place EA 17.0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 17.0 9554.37 170 $554.37 100.0%
per plans.
78 |Hardwood mutch, 3" depth, per plans 15 1.0 $1,652.81 0.0%! $0.00 100.0% $1,652.81 .
79  |Soil Amendment, per plans, (51 1.0 $1,318.91 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,318.91 100.0% $1,318.91 100.0%
80 |Steel edging at planting beds, complete In LF 160.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 605.0] $4,041.40 605.0] $4,041,.40 378.1%
place per plans.
81 {Permanent Irrigation system, complete In s 1.0 $6,889.47 0,0%! $0.00 100.0% $6,889,47 100.0%: $6,889.47 100.0%
place per plans.
82 |Temporary Irrigatian In all seeded areas S 1.0 $556.50 0.0%| $0.00 100.0% $556.50 100.0%/ $556.50 100.0%
and plant beds without permanent
irrigation, per plans.
83 |2:Inch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtle, EA 3.0 $383,59 0.0 $0,00 3,0 $1,151.97 3.0 $1,151.97 100.0%
lete In place per plans,
84  [3-gallon Glant Yucca, complete In place per | EA 16,0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 16,0 $521.76 16.0 $521.76 100.0%
plans.
85 |{3-gallon Mexican Oregano, complete in EA 110 $28.27 0.0 $0.00 11.0 $310.97 110 $310.97 100.0%
place per plans,
86  [3-galion Bamboo Muhly, complete in pface | EA 46,0 $26.82 0.0 $0.00 46.0 $1,233.72 46.0) $1,233.72 100.0%
per plans,
87 |3-galion Bamboo Muhly, complete in place | EA 1740 $12.57 0.0 $0.00 174.0 $2,256.78 174.0] $2,256.78 100,0%
per plans.
88  |3-gallon Pink Flamingo Muhly Grass, EA 27.0 $26.16 0.0] $0.00 270 $706.32 27.0 $706.32 100.0%
complete in place per plans,
89  |1-gallon Bicolor Irls, complete In place per | EA 52.0 $12,13 0.0 $0.00 520 $630.76 52.0 $630.76 100.0%
Iptans,

Page 8




@JUNES GARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM T0
) ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20  15-Jan-21
JOB NO, : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc, THIS EST. 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIQUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT | QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
90 {1-gallon Fall Aster, complete In place per EA 39,0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 39,0 $462,15 39.0] $462.15 100.0%|
plans,
91 |1-gatlon Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in EA 14.0 $11,30 0.0 $0.00 140 $158.20 14.0 $158,20 100,0%;
place per plans,
92  |i-gallon Russtan Sage, complete in place EA 98.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 98.0 $1,161.30 98.0, $1,161.30 100.0%
per plans,
93 |1-gallon Society Garlic, complete In place EA 58,0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 58.0/ $687.30 58.0 $687.30 100,0%;
perplans.
94 |i-gallon Turk's Cap, complate in place per | EA 34.0 $12.08 0.0 $0.00 340 $410,72 34.0 $410,72 100.0%|
plans.
95 {1-gallon Zexmenla, complete In place per €A 14.0 $11.52 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%|
plans,
These were unavailable at the time of
installation, so substituted with Four
Nerve Dalsy - item 66
96 |5-gallon Softleaf Yucca, complete in place EA 3.0 $32.61 0.0] $0,00 3.0 $97.83 30 $97.83 100.0%|
per plans,
97 [At tha southwest corner of Flagler Dr.and | LS 1.0 $977.55 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $977.55 100.0% $977.55 100,0%|
Rollins Dr., remove the existing stones
along the ribbon curb, fiil the vold with
concrete, and mortar flagstone In place on
top of the concrete such that it Is flush
with the top of curb,
***Change Order No, 001***
98 |Remove and replace tha existing graveton | §F 415.0 $11,68 0.0 $0.00 215.0] $2,511.20 215.0, $2,511.20 51.8%
the south side of the Amenity Center
building entrance with new gravel,
***Change Order No, 002%%*

Page 9



@‘JDNEE CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Uthity District PROGRESS PAYMENT #7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM 70
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO. 1 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARXS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT] QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
99 {Stone curb elong the southern edge of the | LF 30.0 $6.34 0.0 $0,00 30,0 $190.20 300 $130,20 100.0%
tast parking stall on the west side of the
isting A ity Center bullding parking
lot, per detali 1 on plan Sheat 13,2,
*¥*Change Order No, 002¢**
100 {Remove existing rock rlp rap at Lower s 1.0 $7,032,00 0.,0%! $0.00 100,0% $7,032.00 100.0%| $7,032,00 100.0%
Pond storm sewer outfall, place 4' wide
relnforced concrete pllot channel with
stone embedment, including rock rip rap
along each side of pilot channel, and place
{mortared rock rip rap at end of channel,
per detail,
*+*Change Order No, 003***
101 [Boulder setat edge of decomposed granite| Ea, 40 $318,00 0.0] $0.00 4.0 $1,272,00 4.0 $1,272.00 100.0%
A ity Center trall, plete in place.
***Change Order No, 004%**
102 [Repalr of flagstone Amenity Center tral 53 1.0 $18,824.00 100.0% $18,824.00 0.0%) $0.00 100.0% $18,824,00 100.0%
along north side of swimming pool,
complete in place,
$*¢change Order No, 004***

Page 10




@dONES GCARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utllity District PROGRESS PAYMENT # 7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO, : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc, THIS EST, 01-May-21 30-jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE | TOTALTO DATE ] REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY QUANTITY QUANTITY AMOUNT

Flagstone trall uh south side of septic field, | SF $23.53 X 50,00 $10,588.50 $10,588,50

Including compacted crushed gravel base
and sand bed, complete In place per plans,
Include deduction of & LF of 18"
Stormwater Diversion Wall and 20 LF of
Stone Border for plant bed,

place per plans. Existing crushed limestone
trall to be used as base for trall,

A3 {Flagstons trafl, complete In place per plans, | SY 67.0 $211.79 0.0] $0.00 67.0 $14,189.93 67.0 $14,189,93 100.0%;
Existing crushed Himestone trail to be used
as base for trall,

A4 |Widen existing flagstone traif along oak sY 29.0 $211.08 0.0 $0,00 29,0 $6,121.29 250 $6,121.29 100.0%
tree on west side of Amenity Center,
complete In place,

A5 [Modify existing loose rip rap downstream Y 11,0 $103.03 0,0 $0.00 110 $1,133.33 110 51,133.33 100.0%

of trall widening for positive drainage.

A6 |Repalr eroded area downsiope of existing 53 1.0 $954.00 0.0% $0.,00 100,0% $954.00 100,0% $954.00 100.0%
trall on west side of Amenity Center, and
grade to draln.

A7 |Remove and reposition rocks and boulders | LS 1.0 $1,526.40 0.0% $0.00 100,0% $1,526,40 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0%)
in channel upslope of existing trall on west
side of Amenity Center to allow positive
drainage flow.

Page 11



@dﬂNES CTARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-jan-21
0B NO, ; 16624-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc. THIS EST. 01-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNY QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
A8  |Remove Juniper understory around existing [ LS 1.0 $318.00 0.0%: $0.00 100.0% $318.00 100.0% $318.00 100.0%
oak tree ad); to proposed ¢ d
area per plans.
A9 |Hydro-mulch seeding of areas disturbed s 1.0 $1,908.00 0.0%| $0.00 0.0%| $0.00 0,0%] $0.00 0.0%
during trall repalrs, Contractor o ensure
growth of vegetation by whatever means
necessary, Including re-seeding, over-
ding or waterlng at no separate pay,
Al0 |Sod installed In disturbed areas slong trall s 1.0 $2,289.60 100.0%| $2,289.60 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $2,289.60 100.0%
tdening on the west side of Amenity
Center. Contractor to ensure growth of
getation by wi means Y
Including dding or ing at no
separate pay.

Page 12




@ HJONES|CARTER

0 Impact Days Approved to Date
10 Change Order Days
(156) Days Remalning
323% Complete by Time

99% Complete by Value

Less Previous Estimates

Due this Estimate

Orlg. Contract Amount

o $363,04618

Contract Modifications $33,142,95
Total Contract Amount $397,089.13

Construction Remaining

Amount Approved

$4,025.41

$19,173.96

APPROVED BY JONES|CARTER

CWU

.

.
BY: Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

$19,173.96

/S P tesnld

$334,583.39

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #7
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Canstruction of Amenity Center improvements FROM O
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
10B NO. : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nov-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. 0l-May-21 30-Jun-21
ITEM l ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE [ PREVIOUS ESTIMATE I TOTAL YO DATE I REMARKS
NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY PRICE | QUANTITY | TAMOUNT | QUANTIIY | AMOUNT | QUANTIY | AMOUNT |
MATERIALS ON HAND $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL MATERIALS ON HAND
CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS VALUE DAYS
Change Order No, 001 $972.55 $977.55
Change Order No, 002 $5,037.40 $5,037.40
Change Order No. 003 $7,032.00 10 $7,032.00
Change Order No. 004 $20,096.00 $20,096.00
TOTAL CONTRACTY MODIFICATIONS $33,142.95
Subtotal (Line items) $21,304.40 $371,758.32 $393,063.72
Materials on Hand $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal {Materlals on Hand/Line ltems) $21,304.40 $371,759.32 $393,063.72
0 Impact Days Requested this Pay Period
Less Retalnage {10%) $2,130.44 $37,175.93 $39,306.37
0 Impact Days Approved this Pay Perlod
Total $19,173.96 $334,583.38 $353,757.35

Page13




Manucle s Cleaning JSerwices
Residengadl, Commnereil Cliingyg
11122 West Cave Blvd
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2228
Invoice 104

For:

Manuela's Cleaning Services Belvedere Amenity Cente
11122 West Cave Blvd Payment is due upon receipt.
»'Drlppmg Sprmgs, TX 78620 of this invoice

DESCRIPTION

Th fdlloWing_clganing services were performed at the Amenity Center ( MUD Jon the féll_owmg

Labor -4Days @ 115.00 Totals: $460.00

Please make payments to Manuela's Cleaning Services and mail to the address above. If you h
any questlons concerning this invoice, contact Manuela Bigley @ 512-203-2228, or e- ma11 at
1bi gleyl@yahoo com, Thank you for your prompt payment. ‘




@- BOK FINANCIAL® 556 sherry Lane, Sute 1201, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, KA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Bonds,
Series 2011 $1,920,000

Belvedere MUD
c/o Blakeslee Monzingo & Company

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691 Ref. Number: BELV1011UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

Principal Outstanding $60,000.00
Debt Service
Principal Due $60,000.00
Interest Due $1,275.00
Total Debt Service Due : $61,275.00
Call Fee: $300.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $61,575.00

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS,

DUE DATE 8/1/2021
Name of Issue: Reference Number: BELV1011UT
Net Amount Due:; - $61,575.00
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Current Debt Service: $61,275.00]
Bonds, Series 2011 $1,920,000 Paying Agent Fee: ’ $0.00
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aocrozco@bokf.com/872-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin

(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).



@' BOK FIN ANC] AL 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1201, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF; NA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue;

Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Bonds,
Series 2016 $1,000,000

Belvedere MUD
c/o Blakeslee Monzingo & Company

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691 Ref. Number : BELV316UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-8973

Principal Outstanding $920,000.00
Debt Service
Principal Due $30,000.00
Interest Due $12,893.75
Total Debt Service Due ! $42,893,75 \/
Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $43,093.75

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 8/1/2021
Name of Issue; Reference Number: BELV316UT
Net Amount Due: $43,093.75
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Current Debt Service: $42,893.75
Bonds, Series 2016 $1,000,000 Paying Agent Fee: $200.00
Amount Enclosed: ‘

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/872-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833),



@ BOK FINANCIAL: 325 Sherry Lans, Suite 1201, Dallzs, TX 75225

| Services provided by BOKF, NA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue;

Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 $3,570,000

Belvedere MUD
c/o Blakeslee Monzingo & Company

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691 Ref. Number: BELVY16UTR

For questions contact: Anthony Orozgo §72-8982-8973

Principal Outstanding $3,225,000.00
Debt Service
Principal Due $145,000.00
Interest Due $57,475.00
Total Debt Service Due : $202,475.00 4
$200.00

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee !
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $202,675.00

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS,

DUE DATE 8/1/2021
Name of Issue: Reference.-Number: BELV916UTR
Net Amount Due: $202,675.00
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Current Debf Service: $202,475.00
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 $3,570,000 Paying Agent Fee: $200.00
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (acrozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin

(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).



@‘ BOK FINANCIAE 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1201, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Park
Bonds, Series 2018

Belvedere MUD
¢/o Blakeslee Monzingo & Company

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugervilie TX 78691 Ref. Number : BELV218UTP

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 72-892-9973

Principal Outstanding $1,075,000.00
Debt Service
Principal Due $40,000.00
Interest Due $16,203.13
Total Debt Service Due : $56,203.13 V'
Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $56,403.13

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOF PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS,

DUE DATE 8/1/2021
Name of Issue: Reference Number: BELV218UTP
' Net Amount Due: $56,403.13
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax Current Debt Service! $56,203.13
Park Bonds, Series 2018 Paying Agent Fee: $200.00
- |Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to elther Anthony Orozco (acrozco@bokf.com/872-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin

(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-087-8833). %



e
BELVEDERE HOME OWNERS Page 10f3

PO BOX 2028
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78681 - 2029

&-j AT&T
Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 722.29
Payment - Thank Youl 722,29CR
Adjustments 623.96CR
Balance 623.96CR
Current Charges 633.11
Total Amount Due $9.15
Amount Due in Full By Jun 30, 2021

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 555,09

1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
AT&T Long Distance 1 78.02
1 800 321-2000

Total Current Charges 633.11

Pound a1l LNk

P\XCC\ e ] Wy

+ PREVENT DISCONNECT + LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

« YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS « FEE DESCRIPTIONS

» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG » BUSINESS RATE CHANGE
+ STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use” for additional information

Ratiern hattam nartinn with unir chacl in tha anclosad anvalona

Account Number 512 264-0560 837 2
Billing Date Jun 5, 2021

Web Site att.com

Detail of Payments and Adjustments

{tem

No.  Date Description Adjustments Payments
1. 524 Payment 722.29
2. B-09  Adjfor- ATRT Local Services 623.98CR

Totals 623.86CR 722,28

Plans and Services -

Monthly Service - Jun 5 thru Juf 4

Charges for 512 264-0560
3. Monthly Charges {70.40
Charges for 512 264-1428 :
4, Monthly Charges 162.00
Charges for 512 264-2440
§. Monthly Charges 162,00
Total Monthly Service 494.40
Surcharges and Other Fees
6. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 21.87
7. 911Fee .50
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee 2.01
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 10.95
10. Cost Assessment Charge 18,38
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 80.69
Taxes
1. Federal .00
{2, State and Local .00
.00

Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 2.01

ATST Long Distance

Iwportant Information

555.09

NOTICE OF SERVICE RESTRICTION

Effective August 31, 2021, the ATAT Business
Unlimited CallingSH Option 2 1 fo 10 Line Plans
will no longer be available to customers, Existing

Local Setvices provided by ATRT Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas hased upan the service address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperlfess billing.



 «AVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

850 E. Anderson Lane
P.O. Box 149012
Austin, TX 78714

Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691

Invoice Date

Invoice Number

Invoice

6/1/2021

6490

Jurisdiction ID;

1K

Department.

You may remit via ACH to Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.,
account #7556188477, ABA #111900659.

To remit via wire, please contact the Finance

|
f

Invoice Date Charge Code

Description

Amount

16/8/2021 Appraisal Revenue Appraisal Fees

|

i
]
{
i
i
|
]
I
I

Quddan iz bk

$633.48

4
| feed Lejwpd
]
‘ Due Date:  7M/2021 Total: $633.48
6490 6/1/2021
Invoice Date Charge Code Description Amount
6/8/2021 Appraisal Revenue Appraisal Fees $633.48
1K Belvedere MUD Total Due: $633.48
Due Date: 711/2021

Please remit payment at your earliest convenience. Should you have
any questions, please contact Leana H. Mann at (512)834-9317 Ext.

405 or by e-mail at Lmann@tcadcentral.org.

Amount Remitted:




Poectrum.
BUSINESS’

June 18, 2021

Invoice Number: 0023313061921

Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Security Code: 4931

Service At .+ 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663

ContactUs .
Vislt us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-518-1263

Service from 06/19/21 through 07/18/21

Summary details on following pages
Previous Balance 100.86
Payments Received -Thank Youl -100.86
Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 77.98
Other Charges 16.45
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.50
Current Charges $94.93
Total Due by 07/06/21 $94.93

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a
customer, -

Speclrumy

BUSINESS’

4145 S, FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL 33578-8652
8260 1600 NO RP 18 06202021 NNNNNYNN 01 009190 0038

BELVEDERE HOA

PO BOX 2028
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

et Dl g0 g ]

82601L101002331300094938

SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS

Get Spectrum Business Internet for fast speeds and over
99.9% network reliability, 200 Mbps internet for only $49.98 or
upgrade to faster 600 Mbps Internet or Gigl Call 1-866-366-98301

Save money with Spectrum Mobile when you switch to the
fastest mobile provider in the nation, Cali 1.855-296-5587 1o see
how much you can save!

Poncd O\ LA
Recel b1t

June 19, 2021
BELVEDERE HOA

invoice Number: 0023313061921

Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Service At 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663

Total Due by 07/06/21 $94.93

Amount you are enclosing $

Please Remit Payment To:

TIME WARNER CABLE
PO BOX 60074
CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 81716-0074

bl bl b O



Wé\}e updated your service agreement, including arbitration terms, effective 5/5/21.
Continued use of AT&T service is your agreement to these terms, Seeatt.com/CSA

Want to stop receiving paper hills and enjoy the convenience of paperless bifling? Enroll at
att.com/paperless :

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
att.com/autopay today.

Account summary

Your last bill $235.29
Payments - Thank you! Page 2 -$235.29
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

D:; Account charges Page 2 $20.04
@i Internet Page 2 $53.76
Total services $73.80
Totaldue | L $73.80

Please pay by Jul 13, 2021

dl Cir o 7Iny

o VEDEREMUD Page:
o BOX'ZOZiE TX 78691-2029 Issue Date: .
* PFLUGERVIL: Account Number:

10f3

Jun 22,2021
312935378

Total due

$73.80

Please pay by:

Jul 13, 2021

et el

Ways to pay and manage your account:

myAT&T app L] att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support

IDhAanA an A Ancdraid ANA DNA NANN

()¢




| ABC
4BANK

American Bank of Commersce

. Drawer 9
“'} Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
‘ www.theabcbank.com

3044862

Belvedere Municipal utility District
General Funds

PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

e

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
General Funds

Business Checking pPublic Funds Enclosures/Images 16
Account Number XOOXXXXXX Statement Dates 6/01/21 thru 6/30/21
Previous Balance 28,630.37 Days in the Statement Period 30
1 Deposits/Credits 10,000.00 Average Ledger Balance 16,615.63
16 Checks/Debits 31,603.41 Average Collected 16,615.63
Service Charge Amount .00
~ Interest Paid .00
\'.) current Balance 7,026.96Mw

Amount

Date Descriptioﬁ

6/16 Deposit 10,000.00
Debits
Date Description Amount
6/03 WEB 0000358635 100, 86-
SPECTRUM SPECTRUM
Checks
Date Check No. Amount Date Check No. Amount
6/16 560.16 6/10 1259* 11,134.91
6/29 1231% . 3,186.68 6/08 1262* 2,025.90
6/01 1254%* 4,171.14 6/17 1263 575.00

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



American Bank of Commerce

ABCx
4BANK

(_

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

General Funds
PO Box 2029

pflugerville TX 78691

gusiness Checking Public Funds

Date
6/16
6/17
6/22
6/22
6/22

Date
6/01
6/03
6/08
6/10

check No.
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268

Balance
24,459.23
24,358.37
22,332.47
11,197.56

XOCXXXXXXXXXD (Continued)
Checks
Amount Date Check No.
73.80 6/24 1269
1,200.00 6/25 1270
877.50 6/23 1271
1,090.00 6/24 1272
894 .85

Date
6/16
6/17
6/22
6/23

Balance
20,563.60
18,788.60
15,926.25
15,917.10

End of Statement

Date
6/24
6/25
6/29

Amount
633.48
4,436.50
9.15
633.48

Balance

14,650.14

10,213.64
7,026.96




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Checking Account - ABC Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
‘ 28,630.37

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items

Check 03/16/2021 1231 Pharis Design X -3,186.68 -3,186.68
Check 05/18/2021 1259 Belvedere HOA X -11,134.91 -14,321.58
Check 05/18/2021 1254 Fazzone Constructio... X -4,171.14 -18,492.73
Check , 05/19/2021 1262 Pharis Design X -2,025.90 -20,518.63
Check 06/02/2021 EFT Spectrum Business X -100.86 -20,619.49
Check 06/07/2021 1263 Manuela's Cleaning ... X -575.00 -21,194.49
Check 08/07/2021 1264 AT&T X -73.80 -21,268.29
Check 06/15/2021 1270 Lloyd Gosselink X -4,436.50 -26,704.79
Check 06/15/2021 1265 Montoya & Monzing... X -1,200.00 -26,904.79
Check 06/15/2021 1267 Jones & Carter Inc. X -1,090.00 -27,994.79
Check 06/15/2021 1268 Sunscape Landscap... X -894.85 -28,889.64
Check 06/15/2021 1266 Jones & Carter Inc, X -877.50 -29,767.14
Check 06/15/2021 1269 Travis Central Appra... X -633.48 -30,400.62
Check 06/15/2021 Transfer  Belvedere MUD Deb... X -560.16 -30,960.78
Check 06/17/2021 1272 Travis Central Appra... X -633.48 -31,594.26
Check 06/17/2021 1271 AT&T X -9.18 ~-31,603.41
Total Checks and Payments -31,603.41 -31,603.41
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 06/15/2021 X 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -21,603.41 -21,603.41
Cleared Balance .21,603.41 7,026.96v
Uncleared Transactions
Checks arld Payments - 2 items
Check 06/18/2021 EFT Pedernales Elsctric ... -229.16 -229.15
Check 06/29/2021 1273 Spectrum Business -94.93 ) -324.08
Total Checks and Payments -324.08 ~324.08
Total Uncleared Transactions -324.08 -324.08
Register Balance as of 06/30/2021 -21,927.49 6,702.88
New Transactions .
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 07/12/2021 1274 AT&T - -73.80 -73.80
Total Checks and Payments -73.80 -73.80
Total New Transactions -73.80 -73.80

Ending Balance -22,001.29 6,629.08




ABC %

4BANK

American:Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.com

3044865

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market

PO Box 2029

pflugerville TX 78691

&

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal uUtility District
Operating Money Market

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 1
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXXX ...  Statement Dates 6/01/21 thru 6/30/21
Previous Balance 608,795.31 Days in the Statement Period 30
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 603,795.31
1 checks/Debits 10,000.00 Average Collected 603,795.31
Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 129.03

: Interest Paid 129.03 Annual pPercentage Yield Earned 0.26%
) Current Balance 598,924.34‘~ 2021 Interest Paid 882.61

descﬁpﬂonx‘

6/30 Interest Deposit | 129.03
Checks
Date Ccheck No. Amount
6/16 10,000.00

=_
——
——
=
v—
p—em]
]
m—

Date | | - Balance Date Balance Date Balance
6/01 608,795.31 6/16 598,795.31 6/30 598,924.34

v e e e o e o e e W oW w4

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

it knneide  ——



ABC %

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market

PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Money Market Public Fund XXXXXXXXXXXX ~

wcontinued)

Date Rate
5/31 0.260000%

End Of Statement




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Money Market - ABC Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2021

Type Date Num Name _C_'I_ Amount Balance
608,795.31

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 06/15/2021 X -10,000.00 -10,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -10,000.00 -10,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 06/30/2021 X 128.03 129.03
Total Deposits and Credits 129.03 1 .’5_9.03

Total Cleared Transactions -9,870.97 -9,8.70.97

Cleared Balance -9,870.97 598,924.34

Register Balance as of 06/30/2021 ‘ -9,870.97 598,924.34

Ending Balance ' -8,870.97 598,924.34 vV




/

TexPocl Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

TEXAS @TRUST

TEXAS TREASURY SAFEKEEFIHG TAUST COUPANY
COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR. CHAIMMAN

AN IHVESIHEHI SERVICE FOR NJBI.(C FUNDS

Participant Statement

BELVEDERE MUD '
GENERAL FUND Statement Period 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021
ATTN JEFF MONZINGO
PO BOX 2029 Page 1of 2
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029 ' :

Customer Service  1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID
Investor ID

TexPool Update

" 'Gét the latest insights from key~ market sttategxs
and trends in the financial industry: i

= Otir portfolio managers and stratégists provide weekly updates on news
ights: page at TexPool.com for the latest commentary.

~ TexPool Summary

Total Total Current Average
PoolName . Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance
Texas Local Government nvestment Pool $0.00 $0.31 $25,064, 20 $25,063.93
$0.00 . $0.31 $25,064.20° M

Total Dollar Value :::-

Portfolio

© Market Value
(05/31/2021)

PoolName
Texas Local Government Investrf\en 00 $25,064.20
Tatal Dollar Vaiue $25,064.20
Interest Summary

) Month~to-Date Year-to-Date
PoolName - Pool/Account Interest Interest
Texas Local Government Investment Pool 4 $0.31 $3.51
Total $0.31 $3.51

00151791

T



TaxPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021
Page 2of 2
Transaction Detail
Texas Local Government Investment Pool Participant: BELVEDERE MUD
Pool/ Account: e ;
Transaction Settlement Transaction Transaction Share Shares This Shares
Date - Date Description ollar Amount Price Transaction Owned
05/01/2021 " 05/01/2021 BEGINNING BALA $25,063.89 $1.00 25,063,890
05/28/2021 05/28/2021 MONTHLY POSTIN $0.31 $1.00 0.310 25,064,200
Account Value as of 05/31/2021 $25,064.20 $1.00 25,064.200




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 05/31/2021

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total Deposits and Credlts
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2021

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount Balance
25,063.89
0.31 0.31
0.31 0.31
6‘31 0.31
0.31 25,064.20
.0.31 | 25,064.20
0.31 25,664.20 W/




ABLC %

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

. Drawer 9
{ w Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009 ,
www.theabcbank.com

3043901

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Capital Projects

PO Box 2029

pflugerville TX 78691

~

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 0
Account Number XXX XXXXX Statement Dates 6/01/21 thru 6/30/21
Previous Balance 31,354.32 Dpays in the Statement Period 30
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 31,354.32
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 31,354.32

) Service charge Amount .00  Interest Earned 4.39
" Interest Paid 4.39  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.17%
V,) Current Balance 31,358.71 M- 2021 Interest Paid 64.29

— Deposits and Other Credits

¢ .

3 Date Description

: 6/30 Interest Deposit 4,39
:

. Daily Balance Information | e

N Date Balance Date Balance
N 6/01 31,354.32 6/30 31,358.71
3

;

i Date n o h ﬁate

; 5/31 0.170000%

—
——

End Of Statement

)

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Reconciliation Detail
Cash, Period Ending 06/30/2021

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2021
Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
31,354.32
4.39 4.39
4.39 439
439 4.39
4.39 31,358,71
4,39 31,358..71
4,39 31,358.71 (>




ABLCx

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
) Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
www.theabcbank.com
3044863
Belvedere Municipal utility District

Debt Services
PO Box 2029
PFlugerville TX 78691

X\l—
* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of

fraud or other related issues, it is qimportant for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Debt Services

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 1

Account Number XXXXXXXXXXXK. Lo o Statement Dates 6/01/21 thru 6/30/21

Previous Balance 568,138.71 pays in the Statement Period 30

1 Deposits/Credits 560.16 Average Ledger Balance 568,418.79

Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 568,418.79

B Service Charge Amount .00  Interest Earned 121.47
T Interest Paid 121.47  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.26%

_,) Current Balance 568,820.34W 2021 Interest Paid . 562.85

Deposits.and Other Credits -~

’ Date Déscription | ' ' Amount
! 6/16 Deposit 560.16
' 6/30 Interest Deposit 121.47

Daily Balance Information . . ..+, e e e i
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
6/01 568,138.71 6/16 568,698.87 6/30 568,820.34

o INTERESTRAE A
Date - Rate
5/31 0.260000%

End Oof Statement

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 115-_\' ECN T =N T o



Belvédere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
MUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 06/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance ' 568,138.71
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 06/15/2021 X 560,16 560,16
Deposit 06/30/2021 X 121.47 681.83
Total Deposits and Credits 681.63 681.63
Total Cleared Transactions 681.63 681.63
Cleared Balance 681.63 568,820.34
Register Balance as of 06/30/2021 681.63 568,820.34
681.63 568,820.34 I

Ending Balance




e
TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

BELVEDERE MUD

DEBT SERVICE FUND

ATTN JEFF MONZINGO

PO BOX 2029

PFLUGERVILLE TX 78631-2029

TexPool Update

=
HITHE g Vil 1! @

mwcemnpnau:mnos TEXAS YREASURY SAFEXEEPIKD TRUST COMPANY

s COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR, CHAIRMAN

Participant Statement

Statement Period 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021

Page 1of 2

Customer Service  1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID
Investor ID

Get the latest insights from key m‘albfketj strategists. Our portfolio managers and strategists provide weekly updates on news

and trends in the financial industry. Visit the I

ights page at TexPool.com for the latest commentary.

TexPool Summary

Total Doll;

Total Total Curré'ht Average
PoolName Withdrawals Interest Balange Balance -
Texas Local Governmant Investment Pool $0.00 $0.31 $25,104, 35 $25,104.08
: $0.00 $0.31  $25,104.35

Portfolio Val

Market Value

PoolName (0573172021)
Texas Local Government Investment: Pool:. $25,104.35
S $25,104.35

Total DolfarValue

Interest Summary
Month~to-Date Year-to-Date
PooiName Pool/Account Interest Interest
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $0.31 $3.51
Total $0.31 $3.51
00151791

R



TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avsnus, Suite 1150

Houston, TX 77002

Transaction Detail‘

Statement Period

05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021

Page 20of 2

Texas Local Government Investment Pool

Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Pool/ Account: :

Transaction Settlement Transaction © Transaction Shfire Shares This Shares

Date Date Description Dollar Amount Price Transaction Owned

05/01/2021  05/01/2021 BEGINNING BALANC $25,104.04 $1.00 25,104,040

05/28/2021 05/28/2021  MONTHLY POSTIN $0.31 $1.00 0.310 25,104.350
5 $25,104.35 $1.00 25,104,350

Account Value as of 05/31/2021




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 05/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
25,104.04

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 05/31/2021 X 0.31 0.31

Total Deposits and Credits 0.31 0,31

Total Cleared Transactions 0,31 0.31

Cleared Balance 0.31 25,104.35

Register Balance as of 05/31/2021 0.31 25,104.35
0.31 25,104.35 W

Ending Balance




\\l

e—
- —

ho 0% % QLY S8

e

o -

A[ooL) = 00T o'l G =L

et =l 0T
v bl =MNAT

‘N.ﬁ. _\L\‘N\N \\..Gp Q.N
(¢!

=NAT

@;.Eﬁag MK 19

ageaom oy fuadad buipuising

¥0°0STLSS 00~ 817¢ 00" $6°268S CE"VEE8 % 69786 06°FS2ISS 0L°86 09" EGETSS ~92°SEIS 8V PIES9S gatenn

ALIING
LT 0SPEES (o]0 61°¢2 00" 2L Q002 1070825 % L1766 92 L¥FIES 0L786 96°SFSTES —~89°€L1IS €6°006T¥3 0goe
LB 663€T 00° 00" 00° £2°C68E TE"PPOE % 9v°v8 P9°L0B6T [el0]e $9°L08B6T [ -1 SSTEIPET 1101
61°699% 00° 00~ 00° [A S YA 4 TLTEVPSE ¥ BLTES LOT0ZP ag-" L0°0¥2¥ 0% "BE 8E€°SYaL 6102
6L 6CFE 00" 00~ 00~ 687662 00" % 00°00T o0£-621€ 00" 0€°621E 00" 0€°621€ 8102
9p°8s8E 0o0- [i]the (0] 20 80716V 00" % 00°00T BE L9EE [¢]th 8E°LIEE 00" 8E°LIEE L1002
LY ¥ITY 00" 00° 1100 PT ISL 09" % 86766 EE"£9EE 00° EEEQEE [¢]00e E6TESEE 3102
G2 BVEY 00° 00 1] 0072T0T 00° % 00°00T ST 9EEE 00" S29EEE 00" GZ 9EEE sTI0¢C
TE"082¢ 00~ 00" 00~ 007606 0o- % 00°00T TE TLEZ 00~ 1€ TLEZ [¢]s e Te"TLEZ 5102
[ (o 00- 00° 00" [1the % 00" 00- 00" 00~ 60- 00" €102
00" 00” 00" 00 00° 00" % 00° 00- 00" oG- 00" 00° [41s74
00" [s]vhd 00- 00° 00~ 00- ¥ 00" 00" [s]0he 60" 00~ elon 1102
00" 060" a0° 00" 00" 00~ % 00° 00" [ilehe 00" 00- 00~ [1)8414
00° 00" ao” a0 Q0" 00" % 00" [ 606" a0” 00" co- 6002
00° 00~ 00° 00~ . 0o0° 00- % 00° 00~ 00" 1]} 00" 00~ 8062
00~ 00" 00~ [0 00~ 00" % 007 60~ 00" ag- 0G* [+]o L00Z
00 00" 00- [0 [+1¢0e 100 % 00° 00" 00- 11 00~ go* 8002
QIINGTIISIA AZLIITIOD QILDIATION  STYSTIATY  JITOIFTIOD HONWIVH XUL QILOETTIOOD AFILDTTIOD STUYSHIATE AILDFTTIIOD Lav EONWIVE X¥I  |9v¥dEX

TYLOL ALTUNId Y3HIO a¥i I3d4 I%a ONIaNY LNEOEHS XYL ESYd IEN XYL ESVH XYL ONINNIDFEH
aoW TIFAEATIE ~- p:gist

0Z0Z OL 0000 WO¥d WY¥AX
16 0¥ 1202/10/L0 HI¥A

SEHHLO TI¥
1202/0€/90 OL 020Z/T0/0T Wodd
P04 LSIA/TICO TTIWIHAO
H0IdI0 XYL XINOQOD STIAVEL

L8043 (¥, FONVIVE FTIVATIONY

YIISIOXL









3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425
JONESICARTER Tel: 512.441.9493

Fax: 512.445.2286
www.jonescarter.com

July 16, 2021

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re:

Monthly Status Report
Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of July 20, 2021

Dear Directors:

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1.

Amenity Center Lot Improvements — We are working with Fazzone Construction to address the last few
punchlist items. Presented for your approval is Pay Estimate No. 7 in the amount of $19,173.96. The pay
estimate is in order, and we recommend your approval.

BOARD ACTION: Approve Pay Estimate No. 7.

Amenity Center Lot Drainage — Some of the stormwater from the open space east of the Amenity Center
parking lot is draining across the parking lot to the French drain in front of the building. The mulch and
leaves carried in the stormwater pose a potential clogging issue for the drain. We propose installing stone
curbs in a few strategic areas along the flagstone trails, and a culvert under the trail on the north side of
the parking lot.

BOARD ACTION: Authorize us to design the drainage improvements and solicit pricing.

Trail Facilities — Sunscape addressed a few trail washouts in the month of June. They will be out next
week to check for any new washouts. Their next quarterly visit is scheduled for July 29.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

Coiithonen o, /S T W tatetf

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900-21\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20210716.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101






3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suile 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425

JONESICARTER Tel: 512.441,9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www jonescarter.com

July 13, 2021

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c¢/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Dear Directors:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 7 from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for the referenced
project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of $19,173.96 to Fazzone
Construction Co,, Inc.

Alsa enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 7, which is submitted in accordance with Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62, This report covers construction activities for the
referenced project during the period May 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021.

Sincerely,

C‘) A e /y/ “ Yy ot Ly
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/jmr
K:\16654\16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services\3 Construction Phase\5, Pay Estimates & Change Orders\16654-0004-00
ESTIMATE LETTER.docx

Enclosure
cc; Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.
Ms. Stefanie Albright ~ Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Reglstration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



July 13, 2021

Construction Progress Report No. 7
Period May 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Contract:

Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Contract Date: November 12, 2020

Authorization to Proceed: November 16, 2020 (70 Calendar Days)
Completion Date: January 25, 2021

Contract Time Used: 226 Calendar Days (323%)

mooO®>®

I. General
Contractor has revegetated disturbed areas, repaired the flagstone trail, and reset the curb
stops.

Il. Change Orders
No Change Orders Issued this Report.

lll. Completion Report

A. Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

1. Contract Bid Price S  363,946.18

2. Change Orders S 33,142.95

3. Total Estimated Contract Price S 397,089.13
B. Actual cost as of this Report S 393,063.72
C. Amount Retained (10% of B) S 39,306.37
D. Total Paid Contractor S  353,757.35
E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) S 4,025.41
F. Construction Complete (B/A.3) 99%

IV. Frequency of Observation — Periodically

V. Problems — Contractor has not completed punchlist items.

I JONES|CARTER

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



1 98e4

£ # INFWAV SSTHOOUd

*9}S UO 9SN 10} dUOIS [[B dARS
%0°00T 00'806'TS %0°00T 00'806TS %0°00T 0005 %0°0 00°806'TS o1t 51 -uejd Jad ||em Supiied Buiisixs snoway| 6
. e ! h ettt . NOLLNOW3a )
‘Aed ajeledas
ou 1e Suuialem Jo SuIpaas-1ano ‘BuIpass
a1 Sulpnpul ‘AJeSSB09U SUBBW JBASIBYM A
uone}adan Jo yImoi3 aunsus 01 J012BIIU0D
%0°00T 96'652°TS 0'88€’L 96'S52'TS 0'88¢€L 00'0$ 00 L1°0S 0'88€'L ESY ‘ue|d yad pajjelsul paas epnuiiag 8
‘Aed ajesedss
ou 1k Sulislem 10 SuIpass-1aa0 ‘Bulpaas
|21 Buipnpui “Auessadau suesw Janazeym Aq
uolje3asan Jo ymodd ainsua o3 J01oeIU0)
%0°00T STTTI9S %0001 ST'ZT9S %0°00T 00°0$ %00 STZ19% 01T 51 "seale paqunisip Jo Sutpass Yonw-oupAHl £
‘pascwal
%0°00T 0€'6€T'TS 00LT 0€'6€T°TS 0'0LT 00'0$ 00 67°LS 0041 31 pue pautejulew ‘pajjeisut 420s YN 9
‘panowal
%0°00T 00°67LTS %0°00T 00'6VLTS %0°00T 00'0$ %00 00'6vLTS o $1 pue paujejuiew ‘pajjeisu; ‘uoipalord sauf g
‘panowWal
%0°00T 8T6YYS 0°80C 8T6YYS 0'80C 00'0$ 00 91es 0'80¢ 41 pue pauiejulew ‘pajjeIsul ‘sdussijisf v
‘pP3AOWIAI pUE pauleIuiew
%0001 0T'166$ %0°00T 0T'166$ %0°00T 00'0$ %00 0T'166$ 0T s1 ‘paljeIsus ‘eale Inoysem 33210U0D| €
‘PAAOWAI puUe pauieluiew
%0°00T 00'6vL'TS %0°00T 00'6vL'TS %0°00T 000$ %00 00°6VL'TS ot s1 | ‘pajeisut ‘esueiiul uopdniisuo) pazigess| ¢
: ; ; NOILVHOLS3H '8 STOULNOD NOISOHI -
Junowe
10B43U0D [B10] JO %0T PSIXa 0} J0U 350D
JUNCWE JDBLU0D 3U3 JO (%400T) 1uadad
00T 404 spuoq JuswAed pue sduewiopad
%0°00T 00'966°9S %0°00T 00'9669$ %0°00T 000$ %00 00'966°9$ 0T S1 Suipnput ‘dn-Heis pue ul-enoN| T
e aid 3sve
LNNOWNY ALIINYND INNOWY ALLINYND INNOWY ALILNYND AD14d ALINVAD | LINN NOILdIYOS3a ‘ON
SAYVINGY 31vQ OL1VIOL JLVINILLST SNOIATHd J1VINILST SIHL 1INN Q3ILVINILST WLl
TZ-unr-0e 1Z-ARIN-T0 1S3 SIHL "3Uf 0D UOIIBNIISUO] dUoZZed *YOLIVHINOD
TZ-uef-sz Q¢-AON-9T Q3SIA3Y 00-7000-75991 : "ON dOf
1Z-uer-st 0T-AON-9T TVNIDIHMO
oL WO sjuawianosdw 183ua) AJUSWY JO UOIIDNIISUOD 1 1DIT0Ud
S31va 1DVYLINOD

1oL1s1a AN [2dPIUNIA 949paAR9 YINMO

¥3tdvalsaNngr




Z 98ed

%6°06 00°08T°€S 0’007 00°081°e$ 0’007 00°0S 00 08'TES 0071 41 -a0ed ul 933|dwiod ‘qun) uoqqry apim T|  ZT
%L°S8 08'vrITS 0’9 00'v56$ oS 08'06TS 0T 08°061S oL vi “aoe|d u; 913(dwod ‘sdols PAYM|  TT
-suetd sad a3ejd
ul 939jdwod ‘aseq pue apesdqns paredwod
%578 0T'€199S 0066 0T'€199$ 0'066 00'0$ 00 89'9$ 0007t 4S Sutpnjout 0] Bunjied jaaelo Jeispoeigl 0T
, SINAWINOUIINILLOT DNV
-ueyjd Jad 10| Bupjed
%0001 0T’ SYvs %0001 [sraly 4%y %0°00T 00°0$ %00 0T’ ShYs 01 1 Sunsixa Jo pua ypou je san Bunsixa wiull 61
BAUQ suiioY
pue aALQ J9]8e}d JO JaUI0D 1SBMYINOS
%0001 00'806T$ %0°00T 00'806'T$ %0001 00'0$ %00 00'806'TS 01 S1 1e s1yseq uoiqes Sunsixa aroway| 8T
*21IS UO 31B30}34 pUB LINOD ||EGIdNSR]
%0001 08°061$ %0001 08°061$ %0°00T 00'0$ %00 08°061S 01 1 40 3pIs 159M Uo Youaq Sunsixa snowayd| LT
-ueyd sad punosBAeid
%0001 0Z'Svs %0°001 0T SYys %0001 0070 %00 0T'svs ot S1 40 23pa 159m Buole pos Buiisixa anoway| 9T
-ue|d 4ad punosdAeld jo pua yuoule
%0°00T 0T'SPrS %0°00T 02'svvs %0001 000S %0°0 0T'Syys o1 st |1e43 23iuesd pasodwodap Sunsixa srowdyl ST
*91IS UO 3ISN 10} Japinog
%0°00T ov'vSTS oC ov'vSes 0T 00'0$ 00 0T LT1S 0T v3 |eAes pue ‘ued 1ad 1apinoq unsixs anowy] 1
-ueyd Jad anlq 13(8eld
%0001 09'687°CS %0001 09°682'CS %0001 00°0S %00 09'682°CS 01 S1 uo spuejsi ui spaq juejd Bulsixa sAoWRY| €1
‘ueid 1ad 30{ J33USD
%0001 00'ZSYvS %0°001 00'ZSYvS %0°00T 00°0$ %00 00°TsY'YS ot S1 Ayuawy uo spaq jueld Bulisixa anowsy| T
%0°001 09°LT0T$ %0°001 09'£LT0T$ %0°00T 00°0$ %070 09'£10TS o1 1 -ue|d Jad sp.ejjoq Buiisixa arowayl 1T
%0°00T 00'9€9$ %0°00T 00'9€9% %0001 00°0$ %00 00'9€9$ 01 S1 -ue|d Jad uBis Anua Sunsixa aroway| 0T
INNONY ALLINYND ANNONV ALIINVND INNOWY ALLINVAD I01dd ALILNYNT | LINA NOILdIYDs3a ‘ON
SHEVINTY I1vA 0L TVIOL JLYNILLST SNOIATYd JIVINILST SIHL 1INN A31LvINILST W3ILl
1zZ-unf-0¢ 1Z-ABIN-TO ‘1S3 SIHL *2uf 07 UOIIINIISUOD dUOZZEY THOLDVILNOD
1Z-uer-sz 0Z-AON-9T GISIAZY 00-7000-7599T : "ON 4Of|
iz-uer-st 0Z-AON-91 TYNIOIHO
oL NOYA suswancldu] J33Ua) AJUBWY JO UCIIINIISUOD 11D3M0Y¥d
S31vA LOVIINOD

£ # INTWAV SSTUD0UJ

PUISIA ALN [2dRIUNIA 319paAag HINMO

NIALAVI{SINDGPD




€ 38ed

£ # INJWAV SSTHD0Ud

‘suejd 1ad soeid ut a39jdwod
‘8uU13004 93840U00 pue aseq palsedwos
%0°00T 00°9€9$ 0¢C 009€9$ 0T 00'0$ g0 00'81E$ Vx4 v3 Suipnjoul ‘s3asou03 Ul as Jepinogd] 1€
‘suejd 4ad a0ejd Ul aisjdwiod
%0001 0T’ srvs %0°00T 0T'Syyrs %0°001 000$ %0°0 0T'SPYsS 0T s1 ‘aseq payedwos Suipnpoul ‘sdajs Japinog|  0f
‘sueid sad soeld
ut 319dwod ‘U004 21310U0D pue dseq
%0°00T 00°€0L'TS 0's8 00°€0£°CS 058 00°0$ 00 08'T€S 058 41 papeduwiod Bulpnisul ‘qIn) auels YUI-ZT] 6
‘sueid Jod aze(d ut a39jdwod
‘BuI00} 93310U0D pue aseq paedwod
%E'T6 09°€108$ 009 09°€T0'8S 009 00°0$ 00 95°€ETS 0’59 41 Suipnjoul ‘|jem 3835 duois yoesAial 8T
‘suejd tad aoeyd uj a3s|dwod
‘Buiianlad) Yyum (dued S13pna] PUe |jem
%0700t 95°€9Z°TTS %0°00T 95°€92'1T$ %0°00T 000% %0°0 95°€97'TTS ot S1 | Anuapeiship jo 470z Buipnput ‘udis Anug| £z
‘sueqd 1ad aoe|d
ut 3319jdwos ‘Sulooy 81210U03 pue sseq
%8'€6 09'55¥°0T$ 008 09°'SSY°0TS 009 00°0$ 00 9TYLIS o9 41 papedwos Supnput ‘jlem Anug yoeishigl 9z
‘sueyd
19d 9oejd uy 935)dwod ‘Bul00} 312.40U03
pue aseq paioeduwiod Sulpnpul ‘lepm
%' L6 TL8S6YTS 0zt TL8SE YIS (AN 00°0$ 00 95°E€ETS 0'STT 41 UOISIBAIQ 191BMWLIOIS JoelsAug Youl-8T] ST
-suejd 1ad aoe|d ul 919]dwo3 ‘3seq
%0°00T 9L ¥ELOTS 0'£09'T 9L vEL'OTS 0°£09°T 000$ 00 89°9% 0°L09T 4§ | suolsawy| paroedwod Buipnjoul ‘e j3ARID] ¥
sue|d sad aoejd ui a39jdwos
‘paq pues pue aseq [9Aei3 paysnid
%0001 0£'685'85$ 0'06v'C 0£°685'85$ 0°06v'T 0003 00 £9°€CS 0°06v'C ED papedwos Bulpnpout ‘jiel} suoysgeld| €7
SINIWIAOUJINI 3dVISAYVH
INNOWV ALLINYND INNOWV ALLINYOD INNOWY ALILNVND 301dd ALLINYVAD | LINA NOILdIYOS3d ‘ON
e 31vq OL1V10L JLVYINILST SNOIATYd FLVYWNILSI SIHL 1IN Q3LVINILLST 3L
TT-unf-0g 1Z-ABIN-TO "LS3SIHL "2U] 0D UO01IINIISUOD 3U0ZZeY HOLOVELNOD
TZ-uer-gz Q7-AON-9T a3singyg 00-7000-75991 : "ON 80f
Tz-uer-qt 07-AON-91 TYNIDINO
oL NOYd SjuaWRACLIdW 191U AHUBWY JO UOLINIISUOY) [ (DIFOYUd
S3LVQ LDVYINOD

1510 Aunn edipiuniy 219paaeg JYINMO

3
¥ILAVYIISINDCP
i




4 98ed

%0°00T 6TVESES %0°001T 6T VERES %0°00T 00°0$ %00 6T VES'ES 0T S1 'sueld sad ‘yadap ,z Trosdoif by
%0°00T 18°L£9°T$ %0°00T T8'LE9TS %0°001T 000$ %00 T8°LE9TS 01 ST ‘sueid Jad ‘quawipudwy [105| €
%0°001 96°€20°1$ %0°00T 96°€20°1$ %0°00T 00°0$ %070 96'€20°T$ 01 sl ‘suepd sad ‘Yojnw [aaesd sefa | yoeig ,8/5f v
%0°00T T9'S0E'ES %0°001T 19'S0€'ES %0°00T 00°0$ %070 19°50€°€$ 0T S1 “sued sad ‘yidap £ ‘Yojnw poompieH| Ty
3LIS ¥3INDD
: ALINIWYV - SINFWINOUAINI 3IdVISANYT
%0°00T 96'095'€$ 0T 96'095°€$ 0'C 0008 00 8Y'08L'T$ 0 v3 Jad aoed ui 2321dwiod W3y SIS ¥OIF[  OF
'suejd
%0°00T A ady oot 01'Z6Y'7Z$ oot 00°0$ 00 TTevT'Ts 00T v3 Jad asejd uy a39jdwiod s piejjod ¥OI8] 6€
‘sueld sad
%0°00T 69'7¢8'LS 0T 69'728°LS 0T 0005 00 69°7T8LS 0T va | s9eid ui a39jdwod W31 431 7 JoInd uinjesf  ge
‘sue|d
%0°00T 95 VLLIEES 062 95'vLL'EES 0’62 0003 00 Y9y9TTS 0’62 vi 13d aoeyd ul 9191dwWOd JYBY| WRDDY [BIPAH| L€
ONILHOI1
-sueyd 1ad ‘Suiysy
%0°001 0v'92s'1S %0°00T 0v'951S %0°00T 00'0$ %0°0 ot'97s 1S 0T st pue uonesiul 104 BUIA99IS DA YUl  9€
‘suejd
%0°00T 002£8$ 0'00€T 00'7€8$ 0'00€T 00°0$ 00 v9°0$ 0'00€T 4 43d aoe(d ur 9391dwod ‘WG UoISIBAID]  SE
*sueld Jad aoejd
ug 919|dwiod ‘@S 433U AjjusWy uo jiesy
%6'T6 or'6TTYS 0'599 0v'62T'7S 0'599 00°0$ 0’0 9€9$ 0'9tTL 41 |2nes3 pue spaq Bunue|d e 3uiBpa ppas]  vE
'sueyd sad soejd U 919|dwo2 ‘jle) (A3
%L'ES 09'8vv'ZS 0'S8€ 09°8v7'7$ 08¢ 00°0$ 00 9€'9$ 0°09Y 41 pue spaq Suijueld je sopioq jueld suols|  €g
-suejd Jad swiaq
%0°00T 08'v0Y'2$ 0'09¢ 08'70Y'TS 0°09€ 000S 00 89'9S 0'09¢ EN UOISIaAIP J0 90} 1€ (,5-,€) [PreB seisioeig]  Z€
INNOWY ALLINVND INNOWY ALILNYND INNOWY ALILNYND IDINd ALILINVYND | LINN NOILdI¥DS3a ‘ON
SHUVINIY 31va 0L TVLOL 31VINLLST SNOIATYd JLVINILSI SIHL 1INN J3LYINILST 3L
TZ-unf-gg TZ-AeIN-TO IS SIHL "2Uf 0D UOIINIISUO) BUOZZRY YOLIVELINOD
TZ-uer-sz 0T-NON-9T [EISTEN 00-7000-7599T : "ON 90fr
Tz-uer-stT 0Z-AON-9T TYNIDIYO
oL NOY4 sjuawacsdw} 131U3) AjUBWY JO UOIIINIISUOY) 1 1DATOYUd
$3LVA LOVHINOD

£ # INIINAVd SS3EO0Ud 13sIA AN feddiunipg 219p3anag (HINMO

mukm<uwmuzuv




G 98ed

9L wdy|
L 200N A Py Yim paInuiIsgns os ‘uoijejjeisul
JO DI} BY) IB JGRjIBARUN BIDM ISIUYL
‘sue|d
%0°0 00'0S 00 00°0$ 00 00°0$ 00 19'7€$ 06T v3 | 4ad aoeid u a19jdwod ‘edanA JuelD uojes-gf  ¥S
‘sueyd Jad soe|d uf 313|dwod
%0°00T 0T'STIS o€ 0T'STIS o€ 00°0$ 00 Ov'8€s 0€ v3 ‘ysnuqapiog Buideam pemq uojjed-g} €5
sueyd
%0°00T 19'8STS o€ 19'851$ o€ 00°0$ 00 £87SS o€ v | Jad ade(d ui 339{dwod ‘ysnigapiog uojied-5f  z§
*sue|d Jad aoeyd ug
%0°00T or'vZss 061 or'vZss 0’61 00'0$ 00 09°£L2$ 06T va |sieidwod ‘Alyniy Sig mojo uwmny uojjed-gf 15
AfjoH uodne, yum paininsqns
0s ‘uoniefje3sul Jo awi Y} 3e ajqejieaeun
SEM |9INET UIBJUNO SeXa] 3yl
‘sueyd Jad aoe|d ui a3ajdwod
%0°00T 9T v8YS 01 9T v8YS ot 00°0$ 00 9T v8rS o1 V3 ‘|]aanet uiejunoly sexa | sadijes youl-zf 0§
suejd sad
%0001 YS'SY9S 0T 7S'579$ o1 00°0$ 00 v5'S¥9S ot v3 2oe|d Uy 919|dWO3 ‘BPIaA Oled XOq YaUl-pZ|  6Y
-sue|d Jad azejd ul a1e|dwod
%0°00T LETSTTS o'e L6TSTIS 0'€ 00°0$ 00 66'€8ES o€ v3 ‘a[uA ades) zayolen tadifes your-z| 8y
sueyd sad
%0°00T I8 TIVS 0T I8 TIVS 01 00°0$ 00 18 TIYS 01T v3 aoejd uy a19(dwod “edieny) sadijed Yui-z| Ly
'suepd Jad ‘uonesun
wauewltad 3noyum spaq jueid pue
%0001 ZOPILTS %0°00T TOPILTS %0°00T 00°0$ %00 Z0vTLTS 0T St sease papaas |(e ul uonediul Areiodwa)| oy
-suejd Jad soeid
%0°00T 8U'88T'9S %0°00T 87'8819S %0700T 000$ %0°0 87'881'9S 0T S1 ug 932]dwod ‘widlsAs uoieSiu Jusuewsad| Sy
INNOWY ALLLNVND INNOWV ALIINVND INNOWY ALINYAD 3014d AUINYND [ LINN NOILdIYDS3a ‘ON
SHUVINTY 31va 01 TV1OL J1VINILST SNOIATYd FLVINILST SIHL LINN a31vVINILST W31
TZ-unf-0g 1Z-ABN-TO "1S3ISIHL "5Uj 0D UOIDNIISUCD 2U0ZZeY :HOLIVYINGD
Tz-uer-sg 0T-AON-9T Q3SINTY 00-7000-¥S99T - "ON 90r
Te-uer-st 0Z-AON-9T TVYNIOINO
oL NOYd suawanoldw] J31ua) Ajuawly 0 UOIIDNIISUOD [ DIFOYd
S3LVA LOVHINOD

£ # INTFWAV SSTIO0Ud

1LsIA AYIEN [edDIUnpy 2J9PaARE THINMO

H3I LAV ISAINGD




g 98ed

*G6 pUe £/ Swal| J0) suonnsqns
sapn|aut s1yz asnedxaq unsaao Aypuenp
‘suejd yad acejd
%E'SST TOLYTTS 0LLT 0LV TS 0LLT 000$ 00 €T°TIS oviT v3 ut 39dwod ‘Asteq ansaN Jnog uojled-T} 99
‘sueyd Jod 9oe|d
%0°00T 9€'T90'TS 08 9€'T90°TS 08 00°0$ 00 1L9°TETS 08 vi u| 939idwod ‘euuas Supamoiy uojes-01] 9
-sueyd Jad
%0°00T 0€°05YS 08¢ 0£°0SYS 08¢ 000 00 S8TIS 08¢ v3 |30e(d uj 9319]dwWwod ‘UIa4 19xdRI0NS UO(eE-T|  ¥9
‘suejd
%0°00T 8'69T$ ovT 78°691S oyt 00°0$ 00 €T'7IS ot vi Jad aoe|d ug 932|dwiod ‘su Jojodig uojes-1| €9
-sueyd sad aoeid
%0°00T 8L°SPES 0201 8L'SYES 0'Z0T 000 00 6E'ES 0Z0t v3 ug 2391dwod ‘s1eQ eas puejuiod Yuk-yf 79
sue|d Jad s3ejd
%0001 05'SY6'TS 00st 05'SY6'TS 0051 00°0$ 00 L6°7T$ 0'0ST v3 u1 2329[dwod ‘uciuquy apuolg uojes-1| 19
‘suejd sad
%0°00T 00'790°T$ 008 00'790°TS 008 000$ 00 0€'€TS 008 v3 | @oe|d uj 9391dwod ‘98pas Aaayiag uojies-Tl 09
sue|d Jad
%0°00T vTYTLS 0/¢ vTYeLS 04T 0005 00 78'9¢S 0LT v3 | 2oe|d ul 339|dwod ‘AjyniN coquieg uojied-g| 65
sue|d Jod soe|d
%0°00T ov'v6SS 00T ov'v6SS$ 00T 00°0$ 00 TL6TS 00T V3 ut 933|dwod ‘Alewssoy ysudn uojes-s| 85
‘sueyd sad
%0007 00'681% 0e 00'68TS oe 00'0$ 00 00°€9$ [ v1 | 9oeid upa3ejdwod Jueld sodedanty uojed-gf /5
‘suejd Jad
%0°00T £0°'198S 0LT €0°'1985 04T 00°0$ 00 68'1ES 0Lz v3 aoejd uj 2312|dwod Jueld piedoat uojies-gf 95
‘sue|d Jad a3e|d
%0°00T vL°80LSS 0'€8 vL'80L'5S 0'€8 00'0$ 00 8£°89S 0°€8 v ut 919]dwiod ‘sli) uedlyy euliey uojjed-gf  s5
INNOWY ALILNYND INNOWY ALIINYND INNOWNWY ALIINYND EJECE] ALILNVAD | LINN NOILL4IYDS3a "ON
SAYVINTY JLvQ O0LIVLIOL J1VNILLST SNOIATYd JLVNILST SIHL 1INN QILVYWNILSI W31l
TZ-unf-0g TZ-A2IN-10 ‘ISISIHL *JUf 07 UOINIISUOD) dUOZZES (YO LIVHLINOD
TZ-uer-6¢ 0Z-AON-9T a3siAY 00-7000-7S99T : "ON 9Of
TT-uer-s1 07-AON-9T TYNIOIHO
[02% INOYS sjuawaAcIdwl Ja1ua) AJusuy JO UOIIdNIISUOD 11DIMOYHd
S3LvA 1DVYINOD
£ # INJFWNAYL SSTYO0Ud PUISIQ AUIN (edidiuniy 213paAlad SYINMO

1
EMFN_‘QUAMMZD_J




£ 28ed

‘L pue p§ swajj 10j suonanisqns
sapnjoul sly3 asnedaq uniiano Ayzueny
‘sueyd
%0'0ET £9°056'TS 069 £9°056TS 0'69 00°0$ 00 LT8Ts 0'0€ V3 4ad ade|d uj 313jdwiod ‘@3dn, pay uojes-g| 9/
‘sued sad ased
%0°00T 91°59T$ oy 9T'591$ (127 00°0% 00 60 TYS oy v3 ut 932|dwod ‘anedy 38|qoD uasIY UofeS-§| S/
9L way
20N A PBY UMM painiiisqns os ‘uonejjeisul
JO B3 3Y] 1B S[YE[IRARUN DIDM 3SAY L
‘sue|d sad aoe|d
%00 00°03% 00 00°0$ 00 00°0$ 00 1SS 00T v3 | ui 9319jdwos ‘e30NA pay siysiaxelg uojfes-g|  yL
g9 wiay - Asieq 9AION
INo4 Yim paniiisgns os ‘uolle|jejsul
40 Bl 8Y3 1€ djqe[leARUN BI9M BSBYL
‘suejd
%00 00708 00 00°0$ 00 000% 00 SIS 06y V3 J4ad @oe(d ut a30(dwod ‘eluawxaz uojjes-If €/
suejd
%0°00T Yy 615S (1334 P 61SS (134 00°0$ 00 80°7TS o'ey vi J4ad aoeyd ul 33|dwod ‘dej spuny uojed-Tf L
-suejd sad
%0°00T £9°5TES 0Lt £9°5TES 0'LT 000$ 00 69'T1IS 0Lz v3 aoeqd uy 939|dwod ‘Auociag sexa] uo|le8-T] T/
‘sueyd Jad
%0°001 0€'T9T'TS 0'86 0€'TIT'TS 086 00'0$ 00 S8'TTS 0'86 v3 2oe|d uj 933(dwod ‘a8es uelssny uojjes-T| 0L
sueid Jad
%0°00T p1'678% 09t vT°678$ 0'9¢ 00°0$ 00 68'TES 09z v3a | 9oejd ul 219(dwod ‘98es wajesniar uojjes-g| 69
'sueyd sad aoe|d
%0°001T 06'9v1$ €T 06°971$ o€t 0008 00 0E'TTS '€t v3 up 233jdwod ‘eiafes sands oSipuj uojes-T| 89
-sueyd sad soeld
%0°00T 09'68T$ 09t 09'681% 09t 000$ 00 S8TIS 0’9t va ug 939{dwod ‘desjinys jesjuesy uojes-t} /9
INNOWY ALIINYNO ANNONY ALIINYND INNOWY ALIENYND IDIdd ALIINYND | LINA NOI1dI¥0s3a ‘ON
SAUVINTY 31va OLIVIOL JLVWILSTE SNOIATYd JLYWILST SIHL 1NN QILVNLLST 3L
12-uUnf-0g TT-ABIN-TO "1S3 SIHL “2Uj 0D UOIIDIUISUC) dU0ZZBY YO LIVHLINOD
TT-uef-57 07-NON-9T a3siny 00-7000-7599T : "ON 90r
TT-Uer-T Q7-NON-9T IVYNISIHO
oL NOCHd mwcme>0;QE_ 133Uad >w_cwrc< jo UOIDNIISUOD (1 DIF0Ydd
S31VQ 1DVYINOD

£ # INIWAVC SS34904d

PLISIA AUNA (edDIUNY 319P3APRE *HINMO

!
QNPN_A\UMWMZD-J‘




Q 98eq

‘sueld
%0001 9L'0€£9% 0Zs 9L'0€9S 0'Zs 00°0$ 00 - araxy 0'Zs v3 1ad 2oed uy a3a|dwod ‘s Jojodig uoles-T| 68
‘suejd sad aseid uj a19|dwiod
%0°00T 2E'90LS 0°LZ T7€'90LS 0Lz 00705 00 91'92% 0LT v3 ‘ssedn Ajyniy o8ulwieyy juid uojies-g| 88
*sueyd Jad
%0°00T 8L'9SC°CS ovLY 8£'952°CS [OR 74 % 00'0S 00 L6'2TS ovLT v3 aoe(d ul 918|dwod ‘Alynin coquieg uojjes-g|  £8
‘suejd Jad
%0°00T TLEETTS o9y TLUEETTS 09 00°0$ 00 T8'9¢$ o9r v3 | eoeid ui a1aidwos ‘Alyniy ooquieg uojed-g| 98
‘sueyd sad ase|d
%0°00T LE'OTES 011 L6°0TES 0Tl 00°0$ 00 LT'8TS 0TI V3 uf 339/dwod ‘ouedalg uedIxap uojjed-g| S8
‘sue|d
%0°00T 9L°125$ 091 9,'125$ 09T 0005 00 19°Z€S 09T v3 | 19d soeid vl a1ajdwon ‘edan Juelo uojied-g|  v8
'suejd 1ad aoejd ul a1ajduios
%0°00T LE'TIST'TS (623 L6'TSTTS o'e 00'0$ 00 66'€8€S 0'€ \E| ‘BUAN adel) zaydieN Jadies youl-z| €8
'sueyd Jad ‘uonediul
juauewad oYUM spaq jueld pue
%0°00T 05'955$ %0°00T 0579555 %0°00T 00°0$ %00 05'955$ 0T Y seale papa9ds ||e ug uopeduit Alesodwa)| 78
-suejd 1ad aoejd
%0°00T L7°6889% %0°00T L¥'688°9S %0°00T 00°0$ %0°0 L°6889S 01 sl ur 219)dwod ‘waisAs uonedil Jusuewsdd| 18
‘sueyd sad aoejd
%T'BLE ov'TrO'vS 0509 oV’ Tr0vS 0509 00°0$ 00 89'9$ 0091 1 ui 233(dwod ‘spaq Sunueid 3e SuiBpa |9315| 08
%0°00T 16'8TETS %0°00T T6'8TETS %0°00T 00'0$ %0°0 T6'8TE'TS ot S 'sue|d Jad ‘Juswpuswy |IoS) 6L
%0°00T 18°759'1$ %0°00T 18'2591$ %0°00T 00°0S %0°0 T8'ZS9'T$ 0T S1 sue|d uad ‘yadap € ‘Yo|nw poompieHj 8L
IANGA
HIT1OVTS - SINIWIAOYIINI 3dVISANVYT
‘sueyd Jad
%0°00T LEYSSS 0LT LEVSSS 0LT 00°0S 00 19°2¢€$ 0LT v3 aoe(d ui 339;dwod ‘BI3NA Jedjijos uojled-sl /L
INNOWY ALILNVNO INNOWY ALIINVAD INNOWY ALILNYND 301¥d ALILNYND LINN NOILdIYOS3A ‘ON
SAYVINTY 3ivad OLVI0L JLVYINILST SNOIATYd J1VNILSI SIHL LINN A31LVYWILST [AERN
TZ-unf-0g 1Z-ARIN-T0 1S3 SIHL *2Uf 0D UCIIINIISUO) 2U0ZZeY YOLIVIINOD
T¢-uef-Gg 0QZ-AON-9T Q3SINTd 00-7000-7599T : "ON 4Of
T1Z-uef-GT QZ-AON-9T TVYNIDRO
oL INOYd spuswanosdul] 191U AHUaWY JO UOHINIISUOD 11 DIFOYd
S31va LOVEINOD

L # INTWNAVd SSTUO0Ud

PUISIg AaN [edpiuniy 218panieg :YINMO

W_NPW_(U_MMZD_J




6 98ed

#4+C00 "ON 19pI0 33Uy 4 o 4
‘|onels mau yum aduenua Sulpjing
123u3) Ajluswy ay3 Jo BpIs YInos ayl
%819 07'115°2$ 0'sTC 0Z7'T1S'T$ 0s1e 000$ 00 89'TT$ oSty 45 | uo joness3 Bunsixs ays dde|das pue snowsy] 86
+#+T00 'ON 19p10 93Uy s s
q4nd jo dol ayz yum
ysny4 st 31 3ey3 yons 93a.10u00 ay3 jo doy
uo soe|d u; suojse}y Jellow pue ‘912U
Y3IM pIOA Y3 |11} ‘q4nd uogqui sy3 Suoje
$2u0}s SuIISIX® BY3 BAOWL 1 SUljjoYy
%0°00T SSLLES %0001 SS'LL6S %0'00T 000$ %00 SSLL6$ 0T s1 pue “iq 13[3e[4 JO 12UI0D }SEIMYINOS BYI Y| L6
‘suejd 1ad
%0°00T €8°L6S o€ €8°L6S {433 000$ 00 19°2€S o€ v3 3oeyd uf 939(dwiod ‘eddnj Jeapjos uojjes-gf 96
g9 wd| - Asieq onION
AN04 YIM paniisgns os ‘uone(|eisul
JO BWI 3Y] 1€ 9|qRIEARUN DIBM ISAYL
‘sueld
%00 00°0$ 00 00°0$ 00 000$ 00 T9IT$ 0Vt v Jad a2e|d Ul 919|dwod ‘eluawxay uojeS-T 56
sue|d
%0°00T TLOTYS ove TLOTYS ove 000$ 00 80°ZTS ove vi sad aoejd ur a331dwod ‘dej spung uojed-Il 6
‘sue|d Jad
%0°00T 0€£89% 0°8s 0€£89% 0'8S 00°0$ 00 S8TIS 085 v3 2oe(d ug d19|dwod ies Alepos uojes-Tf €6
‘sueld sad
%0°00T 0£'T9TTS 086 0€°19T1S 086 000$ 00 S8 11$ 086 V3 aoe(d uj 910]dwod ‘a3es ueissny uojed-1| 6
-sueyd sad adeid
%0°001 07°8S1$ ot 07°8ST$ ovT 000$ 00 0c'TTS ovt v3 up 339]dwod ‘elajes sauids osipul uoje3-1] 16
‘suejd
%0°00T STZ9vS 0'6E STT9v$ 06t 00°0$ 00 S8'1IS 0'6€ v3 J12d aoejd ul 3391dwod 491sY ||B4 uojies-Tf 06
INNOWY ALILNVND INNOWNY ALILNVND INNOWY ALILNYOD Eolk-Io] ALINVND | LINN NOILdI¥2S3a "ON
SHUVINTY 3ivA O0LIVLIOL FLVINILST SNOIATYd JLVINILST SIHL 1INN J3LVINLLST NIL
TZ-unr-0g TC-ABN-TO 1S3 SIHL "D 0D UOHANIISUCD BU0ZZe] IYOLIVHINOD
Te-uer-sz GT-AON-9T QISIATY 00-t000-7599T : "ON 9Or
TZ-uer-g1 OZ-AON-9T TYNIDNO
oL WOYd sjuawBA0Idw J33UBD ALUSWY JO UOIDNIISUOD 11DITOYUd
S3Lva 1DVYINOD
£ # INIWAV SS34D0Ud PLISIQ AuN (eddiuniy a1apaniag YINMO

¥3ILAva|SINGC




01 #8ed

*x+700 "ON 43p10 BUBYD 41
-aoeld u1 y3jdwod
‘jood Buusunms Jo apis ypou 3uoje
%0°00T 00'v78'81S %0°001 00°0S %00 00'vT8'8TS %0001 00°v28'81S 0T S1 Jieas 193ua) Ajluawy suoisSey jo aleday| Zot
+%%700 "ON JOPIQ 38URYD 4y
aoefd ul 219|dwod ‘pesy 19jua) Aluswy
%0°00T 00'2LZTS oV 00'2LTTS ot 00'0$ 00 00°81€S (184 ‘el |anuess pasodwodap jo a3ps je 395 Jopnog] 10T
*+xE00 "ON 19p10 38URYD 45
‘neap sad
‘lauueyd jo pus e des di 3001 paseyow
aoe|d pue ‘|auueyd jopid Jo apis yoes 3uole
de: dui )04 SuIpnaul ‘JusWPIUIS BUO03S
yim jauueyo jofid 91245U02 padIouLdl
apIm ,p @deqd ‘||BJIN0 JaMBS LLIOJS pUod
%0°00T 00°2E0LS %0°00T 00'Z£0°L$ %0°001 00°0$ %00 0072E0°LS 0T S1 1amo1 je deu du os Bunsixa arowsy] 00T
#%%C00 "ON J9p10 d3ueyd, .«
€1 3199ys uejd uo T [le3ap 1ad 10}
Supjred Suipjing J83ua) Ajluswy Sulsixa
3Y1 JO IPIS }saMm Y3 uo jje3s Supjied 1se]
%0"00T 07°061$ 0'0¢ 0Z'061$ 0'0¢ 00'0$ 00 ve9s 0°0¢ 41 | ay1 jo 33pa usaynos ay} Suoje qund auols| 66
INNOWNY ALIINVNO INNOWY ALILNYND INNOWNWY ALLLNYNO ERE] ALINVND | LIND NOILJ[HOS3d ‘ON
SHUVINIY 31vQ 0L 1VIOL J1VINILST SNOIATHd J1IVNLSI SIHL 1INN QILVINILST W3ILI
TZ-unf-0g 1z-AeIN-TO 1S3 SIHL *U] 0D UOIIINIISUO) BUOZZEeH (YO LIVYLINOD
TZ-uer-q¢ 0Z-AON-9T Q3SIATY 00-¥000-v599T : "ON 901
TZ-uer-S7 0C-AON-9T TYNIDINO
oL NOYS sjuawaAoIdw| Ja1ua) AJuswy JO UOIIDNIISUOD 11 DIr0YHd
SALVQA LOVYHINGD

£ # INJWAVd SSTHO0Ud 1LISIQ AUIN jedpIuni 918panag “YINMO

¥3L¥va|sSEINDOC




11 284

L # INFWAVL SSIID0Ud

‘mot) adeutelp
aAllsod Mo|[e 01 131U AJUdWY JO apis
152m uo jies3 Bunsixa jo adojsdn [auueyd u
%0°00T 0v'9Z5'1S %0°00T 0v'9ZSTS %0001 00°0$ %0°0 0v°'975'TS 0t S1 SI9pINOQ pue $Y201 Uoilsodas pue srowRY| LY
‘utesp o1 apeus
pue ‘133u) Ajuawy JO BpIS 359M UO [1ea}
%0°00T 00756 %0°00T 00'7S6$ %0°00T 000S %0°0 00°'756$ o1 S1 Bunsixa jo adojsumop eale paposa sieday| 9y
-a8euietp ansod 1o Suiuspim el jo
%0°00T EEETTS 011 E€EEETTS o1t 000$ 00 £0°€0TS 01T AS wealsumop des du 8500| Sunisixe AJipoN| sV
-aoe|d ui a1ajdwiod
191Ua) ALUBWY JO DPIS 1SOM UO 334}
%0'001 67TT19S 0'6¢ 6T°TZI9S o'6C 00°0$ 00 80'T1ZS 062 AS yeo Suoje jiesy suoysel unsixe uspim] vV
‘|teJ3 Joj Bseq se
pasn aq 01 |1} suolsawl| paysnid Sunspg
%0°00T €6'68TVTS 049 £6'68TVIS 049 00'0$ 00 64°T1TS 0'L9 AS | sueid sad aoejd uf a3ajdwiod jles3 auoisdeid} €V
*[1eJ]} 10} 9SEq SB Pasn 9q O3 [Ie}
auolsawi| paysno 3unsixg -sue|d 1ad soed
%60TT 0S'vEL'0TS 0'Sve 0S'VELOTS 0°sve 000% 00 01095 otte AS ul 239|dwiod ‘jresy anuess pasodwodaqal v
SHIVAIY TIVEL HILNID ALININY DNILSIXI
*paq juejd 1o} Japiog 3u0lS
10 4707 PUB [|BAN UOISIBAIQ J9IEMULIOIS
48T 30 47 § JO UOLONPIP Ipnjdul
‘sue|d Jad ade|d ul 213|dwod ‘paq pues pue
aseq janeud paysnio paisedwod Buipnpul
%0°001 05'88501$ 00sY 05'885°01$ 0'osy 00°0$ 00 £5°€TS 005y ES ‘pl314 213d3s JO SIS YINOs UC |1ed} duolsBeld] TV
‘ : ; : SINIWINOYUAINI 3dVISAYVH
SW3LI aig ILYNYILTY
INNONWY ALILNVAD INNOWY ALLINVOD INNOWY ALIINVND Idid ALIINVAD | LIND NOIL4PDSIa ‘ON
SAYVINTY A1va 01 VI0L F1VNLLST SNOIATEd J1IVINILST SIHL 1IN Q31vVNILSI N3LI
Te-unr-pe 1Z-AeIN-T0 '1S3ISIHL "3Uf 0D UCHONASUOT 3U0zZed 'YOLIVYLNOD
Te-uer-se OT-AON-9T a3sindy 00-7000-7599T * "ON 20[
e-uer-st OC-AON-9T TUYNIDINO
oL NOY4 sjusaAcsdul] 191U AHUBWY JC UOIIDNIISUCD 1 1DA[0Yd
S31VA IDVHINOD

1UISIA AN [eddIUnIA 819paAIRG TYINMO

muquuwmuZDj




21 38ed

L # ININAVd SSTID0Ud

-Aed ajeiedas
ou 1e Supiazem 1o Suippos-ai Suipnjouy
‘Auessadau sueawl Janateym Aq uoneladon
4O YIMOIS 9INSUS 01 1030RIUOD “I2IUDD
Ajuay JO apis 15am dy3 uo SuluapIm
%0°00T 09'682°CS %0°00T 000S %00 09'682°CS %0°00T 09°682°CS 0T S1 jlely Suoje seaie pagunisip Ul pa(jeIsu pos| 0TV
‘Aed a1esedas ou je Bulisiem 10 Suipaas
-1aa0 ‘Buipaas-ai Buipn|pul ‘Alessasau
suesw Jaaazeym Ag uonieladan jo yiwmoi3
24nsua o1 Jopenuo) siedasjles3 Suunp
%070 00'0$ %0°0 000$ %00 00°0$ %00 00°806'TS 0T S1 pagunisip seale Jo 3uipaas YINW-0IPAH] 6V
sued Jod ease
punoJeusny pasodoid 03 Juadelpe aaJ) eo
%0001 00'8TES %0°00T 00'8TES %0°00T 00°0$ %00 00'8TES [0 s1 | Bunsixa punose Asozssepun sadiunf snoway| gy
INNOWY ALILNYNO INNOWY ALLLNYNO INNOWY ALILNYNO ESIEE] ALIUNVAD  JLINN NOILdI¥2s3Q 'ON
SHYVNTY F1VA 0L VIOL JFLVINILST SNOIATYd JLVINILST SIHL L1INN Q3LVINILSI NI
Te-uni-gg 12-ABIN-TO 1S3 SIHL *DUf 0] UOIDNIISUDD BU0ZZeY *HOLIVHINOD
TZ-uer-sz 0C-AON-9T Q3SINTY 00-7000-7S99T : "ON d0r
iz-ver-st 0Z-AON-9T TYNISIO
oL NOUA syuawanoIdu] J21Ud) AJIUSWY JO UOIIINIISUOD (1DAT0Ud
SILVA LOVHINOD

PUISIA Axan (edIUn 3J9panag (HINMO

HILABWI(SINCC

]

i




£1 aded

3d [IBYIIN BZIED BULPYIED AQ

Catd VRS VS el

I LYVDISINOS AG GIAOHAY

96 ELT'GTS

T¥°SZ0r$

£T'680°L6ES

S6'TYLEES

8T°9Y6'E9€S

panosddy junowy
Suiuieway UCHIDNIISUCD
JUNOWY J0BIIUOD |BIOL
SUOIIEIHIPOIA PDBIJUOD

unowy Ppesjuol ‘Suo

anjea Aq a39]dwod %65
awi ) Ag s391dwo) %EZE

Buueway sAeq (9s7)

96'ELT6IS Jjeuwisy siyieng
sAeq JapJQ s8ueyd 0T
6E'EBSVEES S232UIST SNOIASL 5537
31eQq 01 panoiddy sAeq 1oedwi o
SE'LSL'ESES 6E€8S'VEES 96°ELT'6IS 230
pouad Aed siy3 pasocaddy sAeq pedw o
LE'90E'6ES E6°SLT'LES YY'OET'TS (%0T) s3euizIdY 5597
pouad Aed siy3 paisanbay sAeq pedwy g
TLE€90°E6ES ZE'BSLTLES OV vOE1ZS (sws1 suri/puey uo sjeIsIBN) [2101GNS
0008 00°0S 0008 PpUBH UO S[eL31EIA
ZLEQ0EBES CEBSLTLES Ov"vOE'TLS (sway aur) j2301Gn8
S6°IYTEES SNOILYOI4IQOIW LOVYINQD TVL0OL
00'960°0Z$ 007960°0T$ ¥00 "ON 12p10 23ueyd
00°ZE0'LS 0T 00'ZE0LS €00 "ON 48piQ 28ueyd
Ov'LED'SS Ov"LE0’SS 200 "ON 43pJ0 38ueyd
SSLLES SS'LL6S TOO "ON J2pJ0 a8ueyd
SAVQ INTVA SNNIA/SNTd ¥3QYO 3ONVHD
ONVH NO STVIM3LYW TVLOL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S
00°0S ONVH NO STVI¥ILVYIN
INNOWY ﬂ ALLINYNT LNNONY _ ALILNVNO INNOWY ALINYAD 30NN ALLLNYND LINN NOLL4IWOS3a "ON
SHEVINTY 3Lva OLIVLIOL JLVNILLS3 SNOIATYd JLVNILLST SIHL 1INN QILVINLLSI NZLL
TZ-unf-0g TZ-ABN-T0 ‘1S3 SIHL "JUf 0D UOHINIISUOD BUOZZRS HOIDVHLINDOD
TZ-uer-sg 0¢-AON-9T Q3SINTY 00-¥000-S89T - "ON 801
TZ-uef-gt 0Z-AON-9T TVNISIHO
oL INOYS SjuBWaAoIdW] 133U3) AIUBWY JO UOIINIISUOD 1133M0Nd
SALVA LOVYINGD
L4 INTJWAVYd SS39904d 11s1Q ALN [2ADIUNA 319P3ARE THINMO

¥3lava|sanar




	Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 2 - Minutes of June 15, 2021 Board Meeting
	Agenda Item No. 3 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item No. 6A - Engineer's Report
	Agenda Item No. 6B - Pay Estimate No. 7 - Amenity Center Lot Improvements

